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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 1970 

9:00 o'clock a.m. 
.. 

(The following proceedings were had in the 

chambers, of the court, out of the hearing of the jury, 

all defendants and all counsel being present:) 

THE COURT: All defendants and all counsel are 

present. 

I called yOu back in here because I wanted to 

review again with you some of the matters we talked about 

yesterday. 

Can you hear all right, Miss Atkins? 

nEnNaliT AT1I4S: 

THE .COURT: Turn Off the air conditioner. 

First, I watt :to' find out if there has been 

any change in the thinking' .of 'any of the defendants with 

respect •to their desire to 'testify. 

Have you had a chance to think these matters 

over, bass Atkins, and have you, had any change in your 

thinking since yesterday? 

DEFENDANT ATKINS-: There has been no change. 

THE COURT: You still desire to take the stand and 

testify? 

DERENDANT ATKINS•: tes. 

TOE COURT: Miss Krenwitkel? 

DEFENDANT ERENWINKEL1 Yes. 
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TUE. COURT: You still desire to testify? 

DEFENDANT KRZNWINKEL: Yes. 

THE COURT: I cannot hear you. 

DEFENDANT KRENWINKEL: /es. 

THE COURT: And Miss Van Houten, you still desire 

to testify? 

DEFENDANT VAN HOUTEN: Yes. 

THE COURT: All right. 

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor,.if I may proceed. 

I would like to suggest to the Court that 

to Re Moseley •is applicable here, your Honor. 

In Re Moseley is a matter 	it is a case 

Where it discusses the matter of 'what I term a de facto 

confession. 	 „ 
Now, It- there' is to be a change of plea, 

,a change of pleai  can Occur 'without using the usual 

stereotyped language — 

DEFENDANT taNSON: We are not_.  talking about a. change 
, 

of plea, Irving„ that is in your mind. Don't mention a 

thing like that. A . 

MR. KANAREK: What they are in effect doing is 

changing their pleas. 

DEFENDANT VAN HOUTEN: Haw do you know.• Jesus, you 

are all making all kinds of pretrial 

a 
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THE COURT: Let me just review what I consider to 

be at least the theoretical alternatives to proceeding in 

View of what has occurred, and then I will tell you what 

I have decided td do. 

DEFENDANT MANSON: Your Honer, may I say something 

before that? 

THE COURT: All right. 

DEFENDANT MANSON: I would like to testify too, 

if these people testify, because then I feel obligated 

to do the same, and I also feel obligated to explain this 

to the Court: That it was our intention to not divide a 

house and all stick together and offer one defense to• the 

Court and be able. to control gUr defense in the respect 

that it could be understood. 

In many cases throughout this trial there has 

been miscommunication, between. attorneys and client, there 

has been miscommunication,between 'clients and your Honor. 

Resi►,ectfulty', we wanted to come and abide 

by all the rules; 

I know /have kind of'made a little boy out 

of myself two or three times in ,luinping and screaming.and 

shouting., but I felt that it was appropriate at the time. 

I do think that we etre capable of offering 

a defense to this Court. We are capable of establishing 

communication, with the jury and the Judge and behaving 

ourselves and doing what we should. 
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We want very much to defend ourselves, bit, 

under the circumstances, we have been kind of pushed in 

a corner to where we have to pretty much do what the 

attorneys say. 

tot selling the attorneys short, I think the 

attorneys( are very capable, but I also think the magnitude 

of this thing is beyond proportion, and that the 

philosophies and, the generation gaps and the LSD, and the 

things that most common people have no knowledge of, it 

is hard to explain with words and symbols our understanding 

and our belief, you know, and the way that we 'reflect 

on, each other, to the point where, like, if they get up 

and say something, they have got it generally from me,•  

as when your children get up and say something, generally 

it is what they got from you. 

So, the information and the data in their heads 

is mine,, and I am responsible for them as much as you are 

s 
Right: and wrong is relative to the tqay we 

think, .and I think With the. positive thought that if your 
, 

.Honor 'would appeal and reconsid6r,: to let us -tumble  through 

with-the assistance of these counsel and prepare acase 

in the proper way, we can paint an:toe:picture. 

THE, COURT: If yoU are asking to testify, Mr. Manson, 

you have that right. 

You, were here yesterday, you heard :all the 

for yours. 
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things that were said, including my admonitions and warn:-

ings and cautioas to the other defendants about the risks 

of testifying for a defendant in a criminal trial" did you 

not?' 

DEFENDANT HANSOM: 'Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: Your heard all those things? 

'DEFENDANT MANSON: Yes.' 

THE COURT: And you understand what was said, do you? 

DEFENDANT MANSON: Yes. 

THE COURT: And you certainly will have the right to 

testify. 
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The only thing we are concerned with now is 

the mariner of proceeding. 

Now, just to settle the air and to clarify the 

record., as I indicated, I, wanted to review the theoretical 

alternatives. 

• Some of them are not actually real alternatives 

for reasons which will become apparent, but this it the 

way I see the problem: 

First of all, the .cpurt could conduct an 

.examination of the defente. 

And I am-assuming now that counsel feel. the 

same ways that is, thEt-t the .do not wish to interrogate 

their clients if they take the stead.' 

Has there been any change in,the thinking of 

defense counsel? 
	 I 
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MR. FITZGERALD: No. 

HUGHES: No. 

R. SHINN: No change., your Honor. 
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1 
	 THE COURT: All right. In that case then one alterna- 

2 
tive would be for the Court to conduct the examination in 

order for the defendants to bring out their story. 

I have indicated previously that I think this is 

a highly undesirable method of proceeding. I do not intend 

	

6 
	to adopt it. 

	

7 
	 It is undesirable for a number of reasons-which 

I stated in the transcript yesterday and possibly other 

9 " reasons. 

	

10. 
	 Secondly, the Court could dismiss counsel on 

11 motion of their respective defendants and permit the 

12, •defendants to proceed in propria persona for the balance 

	

13- 
	of thettial. 

	

- 14 
	 I don't think this is a real alternative for 

15 the reasons I'  ave indicated many times in the pasts  and 

16 that is that I don't think the defendants are competent . 

17 to represent themselves in this trial. 

	

18 
	 The trial simply is too complicated; thete are 

19 too many difficult questions. 

	

20 	, 	 It requires experience and expertise, and the 

21 , defendants simply do not have the ability to do so. 

	

22, 	 As a third alternative the Court could' on 

• 23 motion of the defendants substitute new counsel for present 

24 counsel. 

	

25 
	

I believe that this' alternative is undesirable 

26 for several reasons 
f 
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First, there has been no such motion to 

sUbstitute. 

Secondly, even if there were such a motion it 

would require a very lengthy continuance to permit new 

counsel to prepare themselves for trial. 

It would undoubtedly place an undue burden on 

any counsel coming into the case. At this date the trial has 

been in progress for five months; the transcript is in 

excess of ia,000 pages, and)it would be a terrible burden 

to bring a new attorney into the case and expect him to 

adequately and effectively represent anyone for the 

remainder of the •trial. 

In addition, if anyone of the defendants decided 

not to- testify, it might very well prejudice that defendant's 

right to a speedy trial. 

And finally the Court could simply.  permit each 

defendant to take the stand and male his statement to the 

jury in narrative form~ without requiring counsel to 

interrogate his client on, the witness stand. 

This would relieve counsel of the difficult 

position of having to• examine a defendant when he believed 

in good faith the examination might incriminate that 

defendant., 

It would permit the defendants to get their 

statements before the jury. Counsel would be retained in 

the case because they would be needed for the balance of 
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the trial in connection with preparation of jury instruc-

tions, final arguments to the jury; if there is a, penalty 

phase, in conducting the penalty phase. 

If there are convictions, in connection with 

post conviction motions and other proceedings, and so forth. 
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And insofar as- the jury observed the Court 

order Jr. Shinn to interrogate his client yesterday; they 

can Simply be Instructed, and I would instruct them that 

they ax'e to disregard that order, and Mr. Shinn is refusal; 

to draw no inferences from .tj- •and then the matter' could 

Proceed. 

I would request counsel to simply` call their ' 
her 

witneSS to the stand, ask him or/his name, and then let him 

make a Statement. 

Last night I was reviewing in cOnnection with 

this problem among other things the American Bar ASsociation 

standarde for criminal justice, and particularly that , 

rtandard which is entitled the "Prosecution Function and the 

Defense Function." 

Now, this particular situation is not coVered. 

There is a situation covered in that, and of course I 

realize the standard doeS not have a'force o law, 

but it does provide a Valuable insight into the distilled 

wisdom of a. number of experienced judges, and criminal 

lawyers in dealing With these problems. 

In the particular inatance that is covered in 

there is -a situation where a criminal defendant wishes to 

take• the ttand and testify's  andhls counsel knows that he 

intends to testify falsely. 

Novi., of course -we doWt have that situatbn 

here,• vy understanding is from the daferkiantlo statements 
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they want to take the stand and testify truthfulli. 

• 3 

4 

5 

6 

a 

9 

10,  

11. 

12 

n • 

MR. nTZGtRAD104 We have no information, _as attorneys,. 

that they are gang to make false statements. 

THE COURTI I undereitand that. 

OITWERAID: We are not representing to the 

Court we would in any sense be suborning per jury if we 

called them. I don't think that is the issue. 

THE COURT: No0  I am- just saying this other example 

is showing what they recommended under that situation. 

There it was said that the attorney's duty 

0100,11 is to call the defendant to the stand, ask him his 

name and let him make a statement to the jury without 

interrogation, and additionally in that case, where the 

examination if it were conducted by the attorney would. be  

al)borning per jury" or might be,. the attorney, would have 

the,  additional duty:, in order to protect himself and the 

record, of somehow making a record out of the presence of 

tie Court and the jury as to what he was doing and why he 

was doing it. 

That, as x say, does not apply here., 

' I think the principle of simply calling the 

defendant to the stand and having him identify himself and 

then let him make his statement to the jury is applicable, 

and would ask counsel now what their feeling is on that. 

Would you be willing simply to do that?' 

MR4  FITZGERAID: I think I can speak Wy  well, I will 
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speak for myself first. 

I understand basically that the defendants 

haVe what lour.  Honor has described as the fundamental 

constitutional right tp testlry. 

I would prefer, however...not to call them as a 

witness, and I would prefer that their even being called as 

a witness.-on their own behalf be over' our objection. 

4THE COURT: The record has been made, mr. Fitzgerald. 

There tannOt be any question but what you oppose their 

testifying, and that you go advised- them* 

There cannot be any -ambiguity in the record. 

We have, gone over it and over it and ever 

IbelieVe that you-do: have the duty to go that 

far. I am willing to revise my thinking and revoke n order 

to qtr. Shinn. 

- 1 think- perhaps that is going too faro  in the 

light of the diroilmetanoes, and I =willing to 'So indicate 

to the 4ury that they arse to dipregvd that. 
y 	- - - 

BLit I -do believe lin attorney ha$ at least the 

duty, in these eireurdtinees White:his client-hat indicated' 

unequivocally that he intends' and wants to testifY0.  to 

tall him and have him. identifyihipse1f Wit#?ut asking him • 

anything further..  

MR, HUMS: I think your lionor' is,asking the defense 

attorneys to be'the vehicle for something which probably 

cannot occur unless the defense attorneys are willing to be 
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that vehidle. 

. 	COURT:: Well, you can put it any way you like, 

Mr, Hughe0/  

am asking you to do it and I think it is your 

duty to do it, 

MI, Mt NSON: Your Honor, they worked.awtull-y hard; 

they worked awfully hard in one direction, and I think 

yesterday kind of took:the wind out of their sails a little 

bit4  

It wart 1̀ t intentional on.our part, but I know 

they haVe lOat like a little zip Shia mooning for some 

reason, 

r think one br two of them might even be - 
. 	..• 

angry with us, 

It we might have a chance, to talk  about this 
I • 

together, maybe we can straighten it out.. 
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MR. BUGLIOS/: I thipk everybody kiaows the whole 

S 
	

3 

4 

5 

6 

Story and I have evidence that Hr. Manson has asked the 

three girls to take the stand and confess and exonerate him. 

THE COURT: Just a minute. 

MR. BUCLIOSI: I have evidence. 

THE COURT: Mr. Bugliosi, I dan't know what kind of 

evidence you've got, but I think you are out of place at 

this point. 
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9 What difference does it make what reason they 

have for testifying? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Because I still feel the defense counsel 

position not to call them to the stand to confess should 

prevail over their doing what Ht. Manson wants them to do. 

THE COURT: Well, you are absolutely wrong under the 

law. If they insist on testifying they have that right to. 

All I Want to know from counsel now, are they 

.willing to call their clients to the Stand and have them. 

identify themselves and permit them to make their statements, 

if that is what they want to do. 

What about it, Mr. Fitzgerald? 

MR. FITZGERALD: I would very respectfully refuse to 

call her as a witness, your Honor, if the Court please. 

TH COURT: How about you, Mr.' Shinn? 
MR. SHINN: / refuse too. 

MR. HUGHES: I respectfully also would refuse. 

THE COURT: Mr& Xanarek? 
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MR. KANAREK: I must respectfully refuse also,. 

THE COURT: .Very well, then, I will do it. It is just 

that simple, gentlemen. 	:-, 

And again I tell you that I think it is your 
, 	 . 	. 	. 

duty to do so, notwithstandi your belief it is a mistake 

on the part of the defendant to testify. 

I think you have that duty to'permit them to 

testify and to bring them to the stand for that purpose. 

If you refuse to .dolt I will accept that: 

I realize 'we are in an area that as far as I 

know there is no law, not to cover this particular situation. 

I will simply call the defendants myself and 

have them identify themselves and let them make their 

statements to the jury. 

DEFENDANT MANSON:, Your Honor, may I reflect on you 

the attitudes of the lawyers in the rest of the trial may 

be tainted in regards to being forced to sit in on action 

they don't agree with. 

THE COURT: Well, they are not going to be relieved 

from the case. 

Their expertise is required in this case to 

protect the defendants throughput the rest of this trial. 

MR. FITZGERALD: I think Manson has a good point. 

I hope that it will not involve my attitude, an4 I will make 

every conscious effort so that it does not involve my 

attitude. 
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My position is I will do anything that is 

legally possible to see that not only my client but the 

rest of these people are exonerated. 

Not only that, but in the unlikely event these 

defendants are convicted and we get into a penalty phase 

I will do Ity utmost to see that they' don't receive the 

sentence of -death. 

That is my position. I am not going to assist 

in seeing anybody is convicted, and I am not going to agsist. 

in seeing that anybody gets the death penalty. 

I will certainly do my best to see that they get 

life. 
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THE COURT: I don't think you have any choiCe. 

I think this is counsel's absolute duty., notwithstanding his 

firm conviction that what his client is doing is a mistake. 

He is still it the case and he still, has a right and a duty 

to the extent of his abilities and to the extent that he is 

able to, under the circumstances, to continue to represent 

that client, 

MR*  HUGHES: I think'Mr. Manson's point is well taken. 

I think your Honor's position is going to be similar to 

shackling the leg or an attorney to a defendant who has gone 

out a window. 

THE COURT: I have stated my poblilon, Mr. Hughes, 

and I expect you, and I expect every other counsel in this 

ease, to,  conduct 'yourselves in accordance with your duties 

as attorney$ and to continue to repretent these clients 

to the utmost of your abilities until the conclusion of this 

trial, 

ma. SHINN: Your Honor, may I say something; 

THE COURT: Yes. 

MR, SHINN: Reading People vs, Robles, your iVnot„ 

the case 4:a not a OttuatiO0 where, the facts apply to this 

oases 

I balieVe-that P16 right or a defendant to take' 

tie stand is not an absolute right.. It is a qualified, a. 

conditional right, 	i.  

THE COURT: We haVe covered this, Mt. Shinn. I am . % , 	! 	k 
.3 	 * 
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convinced otherwise, 

THE COURT: Anything else)  gentlemen, before we 

resume?' 

MR* 	 Y-to. 
MR. HUGHES: , Yes, your Honor. 

I would'llke to make these objections that we 

have trade in open court, to. reiterate them in opencourt, 

so your Honor's ruling will not carte sort of on a blank, 

on an apparent 1no-objection,b4iP: 

belleVe Tt/e ,hale a right to make these 

objections before the public, 	̀ 	 • 

TRE COURT;. I am sitply going to bring down the juVY 

and resume the trial. I will asg'colansel ifthere.is 

thing. further. 

If you say no, 1 will ask your clients'if there 

is anything further, each individually, And if they want 

to take the stand, that will be the time for them to speak 

up and say, "I wish to testify,' and -I will have you come 

fOrWard and be sworn and you can State your name and you can 

make your ,statement to the jury. 

MRA  ICAt Miss Atkins is already on-the stand, so 1 

don t think YOu would have to call.  her. 

THE COURT: Well*  that is true. 

MRt  BUGLIOSI: t request that these statements be 

submitted to, the cotirt at first. Otherwise„ , how can we 

objectl It is just going to be a rambling narrative, 

 

  

• 10 

II, 
12 

14. 

• iS 

16 

17 

19 

'21 

  

22 

 

'23 

  

24 • 

 

25 

26 

  

    

    

000022

A R C H I V E S



 

18,082 

1 

5 

9 

11 

14 

15 

' rz 

We are certainly entitled.toknow.what they are 

going to testify to, 

MR*  HUGHES:. I think- We 	may get into Aranda- 

Bruton problems on anyone-defendant.' We deintt knOW-. 

AR.BUGLIOSI: That is right. 

THE COURT: There won't be any:Brutoh=Aranda problems 

when the defendant is testifying from the stand. 

MR. HUGHES: Certainly there tray ,very well _be. 

P1Rw BUOLIOSI: One defendant can say another defen-

dant told hop outside of court about a third defendant 

involved, 

MR.. HUGHES": That's right. 
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MR. BUGLIOSI: In other words -- 

DEFENDANT ATKINS: We are not snitches, Mr. BuglioSi. 

BUGLIOSI: Susan Atkins can testify, just hypo-

thetically,• the day following the La Bianca murders, 

Leslie Van Houten told her 	• 

DEFENDANT ATKINS: 'I atm' t believe in hearsay and 

am, not a snitch. 

BUGLIOSI; 

home. 

,-- what Katie did at , the La. Bianca 

1,M: HUGHES: It is a problem. 

DEFENDANT MANSON: You ate coming up with the-' 

problems. 

That is your problem. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Let's say that the day after the 

murders Leslie Van Houten told her 'what someone else did 

at the La Bianca house: 

I think they shoUld submit their statements to 

the Court, not just on the Atanda problem, but we can 

delete inadmissible testimony. 

I believe in relaxing the rule to permit them 

to. teatify, but as to the scope, your Honor, 

THE COUNT: Counsel can object if it is inadmissible.. 

MR, KANAREK: I will object. 

May I say,. your HonOt, the procedure is 

fundamentally wrong. We are turning our backs on American 

jurisprudence. 

4a ,1 

000024

A R C H I V E S



16084 	 

It is. an invasion of the right to effective 

counsel. It is a fundamental denial of due process.. All 

04 our laws of evidence, all of that, is going down the 

drain, your Honor. 

The Due Process clause of the .Vourteenth 

Amendment and California law does not countenance what 

your Honor is doing, and I state that there it no question 

about it, is is denyinga fundamental right, the tight to 

effective counseJ,, and it is denying a fair trial to the 

defendants. 'There is no question about it. 

At this point, I agree with Mr. Bugliosi.. 

When I say t agree ''Fith. him,. just :bediuse we  

have had differences doesn't mean that on some occasions 

I don' t agree. 

I must agree with him in connection with the 

Aranda-Bruton problem for instance. That is a for 

instance. There is no question about it. 

We are dealing with people here that are not 

trained in the law. It is not their fault that they,  are 

not trained in the law.. A lot of this is not their fault. 

They are nice people, it is not detracting from them in 

any way, butthere is to question but what the Aranda-

Bruton prOblem would arise. 
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MR. BUGLIOSI: That is just one of the problems. 

I don't know what they are going to testify to. 

What they testify to might be inadmissible. 

If a question were propounded to them, before they could 

answer itf  I could object. But if they are going to be 

just speaking in narrative fashion, it is difficult. 

DEFENDANT ATXINS: Is the truth inadmissible? 

MR. BVGLIOSI: I think they should render a statement 

to the Court indicating what'the nature of what they are 

going to testify to is. 

I don't see any harm in that at all. T see 
• absolutely no- harm in it. . I see a lot of benefit's, but 

absolutely no harm. 

THE COURT: Render a statement hc;w? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Render a statement how? 

THE COURT: Yes. 

MR. BUGLIOSI:, I think it should be typed out and 

given to the Court. 

MR. HUGHES: They don't have any typewriters in 

Sybil Brand for them. 

BUGLIOSI: They have been writing letters through- 

out the trial. 

Or it can orally be given to the Court. 

THE COURT: Of course, they can testify out of the 

presence of the jury first. That would be one way that it 

could be handled. 
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1,1R. EANAREK: Your Honor, that would be violative of 

-- I am pointin. out, you see, we come up against some 

basic fundamental principles. We either believe in our 

system of justice or we don't. 

THE COURT: Don't make a speech, Mr. Kanarek. Get 

to the point. 

MR1  KANAREK.: The point is that the prosecution 

cannot make discovery. 

What is more discovery than to have a prior 

statement? 

It is abundantly clear that the prosecution 

cannot make discoveryl  and this is in the nature of 

discovery. 

1411. SHINN: ' ,Pluti the fact that what they may say.  

out of the presence of the jury, ,they may not 'say' the, 

same thing in front- of the ,Miry, your Honor. We don't 

have that guarantee. 

THE COURT: I think we •wilt just proceed, gentlemen. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: I don't see why the Court feels that 

the defendants have a right to take the stand and say 

just anything they want up there. 

DEFENDANT MANSON; We haven't got any other rights. 

THE COURT: I don't say they have a right to say 

anything they want. 

MR.. 13UGLIOSI: It is going to come out in front of 

the jury and I have no way of knowing what they are going 
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to'say. 

DEFENDANT MANSON: We are going to tell on you. 

MR. BUGLIQSI: They might say that someone told them 

that X committed these murders, 

• DEFENDANT MANSON: Or you threatened to kill someone 

on the street corner, you threatened to kick their guts 

out. 

MR. BUGL1OSI: Listen,. Manson, you got by lucky. 

THE COURT: That will be enough. 

MR. FITZGERALD: The testifying defendants would like 

to have a few moments together before your Honor starts. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Wipe that smile off your face. 

'DEFENDANT MANSON; Physically? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: That's right. 

DEFENDANT MANSON: You little boy. 

1R. BUGLIOSI; You, are talking to the wrong person. 

Tell your.people to thro' away their knives. 

THE, COURT: I think one ,of the inherent problems in 

this type of situation,- as I say, 1, 	unawate' that it has 

ever occurred before under 'these specifiC circumstances, 

that is, the defendants, of course,., not belpg trained in 

the law and giving a narrative version, are certainly not 

going to give the type of answers that would be 

elicited or the type of statements that would be elicited 

as answers to questions propounded by a skilled lawyer. 

But I don't see any solution out of that. 
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RUGLIOSI: That solution, your -Honor, is to 

submit a statement to you, and if there are areas that 

they intend to go into 'which are inadmissible, you just 

strike it, and. they are not permitted to testify to it. 

There is no harm to be done by that. 

THE COURT: X don't think that I can compel them to 

submit a statement, and I am not going to do' that. 

MR. FITZGERALD:, Are we ready to go? 

MR. KANAREK: I might point out, there is no such 

thing -- 

THE COURT: Let the Clerk know when you are ready. 

(Recess.) 
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(The following proceedings werehad in open.  

Court, all defendants and all counsel being present, the 

jury, not being present.) 

TM COURT: All parties and' 'counsel are present. 

you have something to take up before the Court, m anarek/ 

MR. KANABEK: Yes*  your Honor. 

In view of the procedure, first of ,all, I 

would like to have your Honor realize -- 

Your Honor has previously issued an order that 

there was not to be any interrupting of witnesses. 

Now, in that 'regard I would ask your Honor to 

take. into Consideration Cooper vs. Superior court, which 

recognizes that some judicial orders are not valid. 

Now certainly in the context of what your Honor 

is proposing to occur here, where there will be a narrative 

by-- 

TtE COURT: DO'you have a motion, Mr. itanarG,IM 

-ICANAREK Yea.. 

TI COURT: 'What is itl 

Yo4 KANAREK: My motion is th'at'here not be narrative 

type of interrogation, Or narrative type, of testimony.' 

Our law is replete with, the fact that narrative 

type of testimony does not comport with the requirements. 

Our Motion ia that there not. be narrative 

interrogation or narrative testimony by any defendant. 

That is the first motion, your Honor'. 
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the words get out and certain things are Said, inadmissible 
ill 	gs5 

material. 
26 

THE COURT: 'Unless you have•been told otherwise. 
2!).  

MR4  KANAREK: You cannot unring the bell, yoUr. Honor, 

22 • 
and certain things will be stated by these potential 

23 
witnesses; that these things will get before that pry; . 

then your Honor, what will you do? If there is a narrative, 

5-2 

• 

• 

MR, HUGHES,: 

MR, BWILIOSI: May I Say a word, belieVe it or not 

the People of the State of CaliforniaAagree; with Irving 

Nanarek, attorney-at-law.  
s 	THE COURT: Anything further? ..f 

6 	MR, EANARM May I have a ruling on tilt motion, your 

1 Honor? 

THE COURT: The motion is denied. 

9 	 KANAREK: Your Honor, then •may I be deemed 

id restrained by the Court? 

n. 	
THE COURT: You *are not restrained by the Court, 

12 Mr. Xatatek", and / think you are now Simply wasting time*  . 
MR, KANAREK: I am not, your Honor, because this is 14 . 

14" 
going to take place before the jury, and what I think 

15 	
ritotix Honor is. doing 

16 ' 
	 . I reSpectfUlly 

17 
	THE COURT: If yOu have an objection that you. think 

18 
Should be made, or a,motion, you may make it at any time. 

19 
	MR, KANAREK: Bruton and Aranda recognize -- 

2 

3 

4 

000031

A R C H I V E S



_ 18,091 

And X must object, your Honor, to the 

narrative approach. 

My contention is it is a denial of fundamental 

due process under the Fourteenth Amendment, a denial of a 

fair trial, 

There la no question about it, your Honor, we 

cannot change the rules because your Honor has deemed that 

this particular code .,.- I mean this particular statute 

or constitutional right, the right to testify, must out-

weigh all the rest or our law. 

we must look at it, it is a relative right, your 

Honor„: and it IA not an absolute right, 

There is no absolute right in that right to 

testify', it is not a right that must take place under any 

5-3 	1 

4 .1 
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.22 
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25 

circumstances, your Honor. 

And so my request is that we not have a narra- 

tive dissertation, a testimony that just goes on-  and'on by 

a defendant witness, 

That is my mo'0,on, your Honor. 

MR, SHINN: I join in the motion, your Honor. 

.MR. HUMS:' Join in the motion, 

MR. ONARU: Now, as far as the restraint, What. I 

am saying is this: 

.I know your Honor doesn't -- 

Previously your Honor has indicated 

made objeotions which your H.  nor disapproved of. 

t 
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• 
Maybe in some 'countries they do it that. way„ 

.-- • k 

I don!t. ki5w  for sure, maybe 4.n .France t it. 

h 
done. Maybe that is the best way to ,do 

But at this stage of 'Our proceedings we 'have 

not done it that way, and just to torture Or procedure 

because of one partidalar provision of the Constitution, 

that there la a right to testify, it seems to me, your 

HonOr, that we are forgetting and we are discarding and 

flushing down .the drain. all of the rest of our law and i 

think -- 

18,092 
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THE COURT: No, have never said that, Mr. Kanarek, 

MR, KANAREK: Well, your Honor, what I am saying is 

how. can I make a valid objection, and have it be something 

less than. just a sterile uttering of words if a witness is 

going on and on and on, and who knows'what the next utter-

ance.will .be? 

It is,  a denial of our 	of due process, of 3 

fair trial, 

And furthermore -- 

1 donit want to interrupt -- it's a problems 

your Honor, because that is why I am asking your Honor, if 

I be deeded restrained or gagged so that we can have it in 

the record -- 

If your Honor will deem that* 
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Thg COURT: Mr. Kanarek, you are wasting. time now. 

You are not deemed gagged or restrained and 

you never have been. 

The only thing that you have ever been, required 

to -do is to conduct yourself in accordance with the 

ethical and professional requirements of an attorney, to 

observe the Court's rules, and not to interrupt or disrupt 

the proceedings. 

ICANABEK; Ma'y I ask guidance of the Court then? 

How can l  or any of us lawyers Ww 

THE COURT: You have already been given. guidance. 

All right, Mr. Xanarek, that will be enough. 

Your motion is denied. 

Ma. UNARM: Then I have another request, your 

'Honor. 

,My request is my request is, once again, 

that in, view of what has been represented as to what these 

three girls are going to say, :it is my belief that In Re 

Moseley, 1 Cal 3rd page 913, the philosophy of that case 

is. in line with what we are doing h3re.. 

Actually if these girls are _to make judicial 

statements, which amount to a confessiOn which can.  be 

deemed a confession, it is a change of plea. • 

Now, %chen there is a change of plea, there are 

certain requirements that the law makes. 

One of them is that there is a motion for •change 
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of plea which is made by counsel. 

Now, this is a de facto change of plea because 

if what they are going to say amounts to a confession, 

they are pleading guilty. 

And then, if they plead guilty you don't 

plead guilty before a jury, you plead guilty before a 

judge. 

And there are certain voir dire that must take 

place. 

And therefore- the lawyer has a very important 

function in that, because he has a right to protect the 

defendant, and so when you have this right, this right to 

testify, that bumps up against the right to have a lawyer 

at the time of confession, at the time of plea, when you 

plead guilty you are pleading guilty because in fact you 

are guilty, and cases hold that this is a confession. 

Now, it has been indicated that there are to 

be confessions here, so why should the man that I 

represent be before the jury at the time that these. other 

people confess? 

That denies hima, fair trial. 

I maintain,, your Hon.cms  that there should be 

.An adjournment ,of these' proceedings 	we can,present to 

the Court points and authorities because I 611.6 lgir, 

position is sound legally._ 

It is a de facto c'6ixfesvian that eactl of these 
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1 people evidently are going to go into, and if that is the 

case each of their lawyers should agree with the change of 

plea. 

I think that outweighs the right to take the 

witness stand or the power to take the witness stand, 

especially in view of all these procedures, these artificial 

unusual procedures that are going to be invoked here. 

And this amounts to a change of plea, a 

request by a defendant to change plea. That is what it is. 

I maintain that, and I say it is a denial of 

fundamental rights guaranteed by the Fourteenth Amendment 

for your Honor to proceed. 

MR. HUGHES! Join in the motion. 

MR. FITZGERALD: I would like permission to address 

the Court so we can interpose objections now rather than 

in the presence of the jury, although if your Honor would 

prefer, we could interpose the objections in front of the 

jury. 
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Basically the defendants' counsel, myself, 

'Mr. Shinn, Ht. Hughes. and Mi. Xanarek have rested our ease 

and we hope that that was an informed judgment, your Honor, 

not to put on any evidence, 

Qf course immediately subsequent to our 

resting, My client, Patricia Krenwinkel, Mr. Shinn's 

client, Susan Atkins,'in4 Mt, Hughes' client, Leslie Van. 
t 	. 

Houten indicated byway of a:verbal request to the C'ourt 
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that they be allowed to testify. 

We had a good deal of discussion with your 

Honor in chambers and. certainly among ourselves. 

Your Honor has come to the conclusions  I think, 

that the defendants have a fundamental constitutional 

right to take the witness stand even over the objections 

of their attorneys.' 

We have discussed various procedures as to how 

the deposition or the testimony of the defendants should 

be taken. 

We talked about yesterday counsel being asked 

to read questionl that had been propounded by the defendant 

themselVes. 

Today we talked about the probability or the 

possibility of the respective attorneys, myself, Mr. Hughes 

Mr.' 010n,  actually calling their clients to the witness 

stand and allowing them to testify in a narrative form. 

We have respectfully refused to call our-

clients to the witness stand and your Honor has indicated 

your Honor is of the opinion that. the Court has the 

authority and the Court will allow the defendants to 

testify; that they will be called to the witness stand and 

will testify. 

We simply want to interpose objections to 

the basic fact that the defendants are allowed to testify 

over the objection of their attorney, and as M. Xanarek 
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pointed out, the manner and method by which they are going 

to testify, 

In regard to the first point, we feel that to 

allow the defendants to testify would be to deprive them of 

their right to adequate counsel under the Sixth Amendment. 

If we are in fact, or if we are, arguendo, 

competent attorneys, certainly our advice in this matter 

should be respected. 

And if the defendants insist on taking the 

witness stand over our okjection, in a sense they are being 

denied that very fundamental constitutional guarantee to he 

represented by competent counsel. 
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1 
	

Mr. Kanarek has stated thamature and Content' 

2 • of the objection in regard to the narrative form, to 

which we would all join. 

	

4 
	

MR. SHINN: ivlayI be heard, your Honor? 

TM, COURT: Very well. 

	

6 
	

NR. SHINN: I feel, your Honor, that this procedure 

we are adopting right now is a denial of due process, 

	

8 	your Honor. Especially when the court is fully aware of 

	

9 
	

what the. defendants may testify to. 

	

10 
	

Now, I believe the Court cited yesterday 

	

11 
	

People vs. Robles. 

	

12 
	

In People V s. Robles, the defendant took the 

	

13 	stand, but the attorney and the Court thought he was going 

	

14 
	

to put on a defense. 

	

Z5 
	

In this case, the Court is fully aware of 

	

16 
	

what the defendants are going to testify to. 

	

17 
	

THE COURT: Fully aware from what source? 
18 : 
	

MR. SHINN: Fully aware of what they may testify to. 

	

19 
	

We informed the Court of what their intentions 

	

20 	were, and the Court is fully aware that they are not going 

	

21 
	

to get up there and put on a defense. 

	

22 	 THE COURT: Vou have not done, that. 

	

23 
	

ER. SHINN: I believe we have hinted to the Court 

	

24 
	

that they may incriminate themselves. 

	

25 
	

TIES COURT: That you have said. 
26. 
	

MR. SHINN: Us. 
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And` that is 'why I refused to allow them to 

testify.  
The •right to te-stify, yolp Honor, is not:  an' 

absolute right. It is a qualified, a conditional right. 

I believe the Court has a duty here to protect 

these defendants, knowing the facts that the Court has 

before the Court. 

Ml : XANAREKt, Nx. Bugliosi has indicated to the 

Court that he expects confessions, your Honor. This is 

in the record. 

these confessions, if they are to be confessions 

they ate pleas of guilty, and your Honor should then 

interrogate the defendants. 

THE COURT: You, have covered that point. 

MR. KANAREK: Yes. 

I also make a motion that your Honor voir dtre 

the jury to see what their state of mind is in connection 

with what we are doing here today; whether they have any 

advance information on it. 

I alsO ask that they be voir dired in connec-

tion with what they may know concerning matters that have 

occurred• outside of the courtroom and matters that have 

occurred in the media. 

I ask that they be voir dired. 

Furthermore, your Honor made -much of Susan 

Atkins' purported confession in pretrial proceedings. 
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I think we. are,now short-circuiting. and underinining every-. 

thing that your. Honor purported to do in the picking of the 

jury, because uow- Susan, Atkilis is going- to take the witness 

stand and she is purportedly going' to make a judicial state- 
P 

tient in connection with the Very matte: ;that your .Honor 

was so careful, that your Honor felt -- I don't believe that 

it was accomplished -- but your 'Honor purported tO attempt 

to cleanse or keep the jurors . mind away from, the subject 

patter that Susan. Atkins will now testify to. 

I think, your Honor, if your Honor will voir 
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8 .  
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dire -- 
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20,  

  

May I have a ruling on that motion, your Honor? 

MR. HUGHES: Your Honor, I would join in. the motion 

to volt dire the Jury, and / would like to address some 

remarks to that. 

THE COURT: All of your motions are denied, Mr. 

Xanarek. 
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MR. 1<AXAREK: Then I make a =Aim, for severance again, 

if I.  may, and ask that Ifr, Manson be severed, and that we 

allow the jury to be tastrtacted -- that we have argument 

as to Mr. Manson, alone, part from these three defendants, 

your Honor. 

THE COURT: That motion is also denied. 

KANAREX: Then I make a motion for a mistrial, 

your Honor, on the ground that We have-waived j eopardy, 

because)  your Honor, there just will-  not be a' fair 	there 

can't possible be a fair trial. 

'THE COURT: The record will also- indicate, front our 

conference in chambers, that Mr. Manson stated this morning. 

that he. desired to testify also. 

HR. WARM yes. 

May I state, we left -- your Honor adjourned --

I would like to state that your Honor's interrogation in 

this regard is a denial of a right to effective counsel 

under the Sixth Amendment. It invades the attorney-client 

relationship, and is a 'denial of clue process under the 

Fourteenth. Amendment. 

'We pride ourselves in having an independent 

Bar. 

When a man has a lawyer, or a woman has a lawyer, 

they 'have a right to have a lawyer that is independent of 

the judiciary. 

We can respect the Court, and we don't want to 
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19 
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23 

invade the Court's province, but by the same token, the 

Court has no right to invade the province of the attorney-

client relationship. 

There is no such thing as contempt-of-lawyer. 

There is contempt of court. l4aybe some day there will be 
6 
	

contempt-of-lawyer. 

THE COURT:, AU #ght, Mr. 11(a.natek. 

2, 

3 

4 

MR. KANAREK: I ask for ajoistrial on those'grounds, 

Four Honor. 

ME COURT: Denied. 

Yes, Mt. Hughes? 

MR. HUGHES: X would Join in Mr.. Fitzgerald's, Mr. 

Shine's and Mr. ianarek's remarks in regard to this 

problem. 

I believe that we are in a rocky new area. 

Yesterday I stated to the Court that I felt that 

the Court was on the horns of a,  dilemma. I do not believe, 

your Honor, that those horns, either of them, are of the 

uaking, or-any of them, I might say, are of the making of 

the defendants or counsel in this case. I believe that that 

dilemma is the making of this very Court. 

This Court has consistently denied these 

defendants the right to represent themselves. 

Yesterday it was unmistakably clear, when Miss 

Van Houten was interrogated by the Court, that she gave 

answers which most civil attorneys, if they walked into this 

25 

26 , 
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courtroom, would not have been able to answer. 

She gave good answers to questions, difficult 

questions, which were propounded by this, Court as to Whether 

or not she could go pro per. 

S. 	3 
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6b-1. 	 I believe that it is clear that this Court has, 

on the one hand, wanted the defendants to hurtle themselves 

out the window, but has always demanded that someone be 

	

4 
	

there to push themes they go. 

	

5 
	

Your Honor, I refuse to take part in any 

	

6 
	

proceedings where I am forced to push .a client out the 

	

7. 
	window. 

	

8 
	

I believe, your Honor -- I do not know the 

9 I questions,  -- but 1 believe and 1 am informed that we are 

	

10 
	

going to have today judicial confessions before this Court, 

and I will refuse to take any part in helping the Court 

	

12 
	

make those confessions 'or- have those confessions come 

forth. 

14 

.15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25. 

26 

believe that the position, that the Court 

has put counsel and put the. defendants ,in.  absolutely -inter- 

feres with the attorneyhclient relationshiv.• ,Ip inter- 
, 

feres with the Sixth Amendment right to effective counsel. 

• Also, we are raising vast problems here in 

the Aran:la-Bruton. areas. 

We have the problem that Susan Atkins may say 

something that Patricia Krenwinkel told her that Leslie. 

Van Houten said.. 

We have no way,. your Honor, of protecting against 

possible statements like that. 

Your Honor is going ahead blindly, I suggest, 

and we have grave difficulties that are not, even foreseen 
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at this moment by your Honor or by counsel or by the 

defendants, and I wad ask that at the very least, 
that we have am adjournment of these proceedings, at 

least until Monday of next week, sa that we can resolve 

some of these problems, so that we can put them in the 

form of written motions, so that Ile can bring to the Court 

points and authorities. 

Further, your Honor, I believe that it is 

clear from what has happened here, that the defendants, 

aside from, making motions to act as their own attorneys, 

have never indicated any desirp to substitute counsel, 

and I believe that the cases would require that before 

your Honor could hurtle them headlong into some sort of 

14 	judicial confession'trom that stand over the objection oi< 

s counsel. 

16 
	

It is just absolutely over my strongest objec- 

1,7 
	

tion that any of these defendants; an&.especially`Defendant 

18 
	

Leslie Van Houten, be called tp the stand. 

19 
	

',will not aid in any manner in that ca ling.  

THE COURT: You are not. 

21 
	

They are not being called to the stand, Mr. 

22 
	

Hughes. They are insisting on exercising their consti- 

23 
	

tutional right to testify. 

24 
	

MR. HUGHES: And, your Honor has indicated, then, 

25 
	

that in the absence of calling them to the stand, that 

26 
	your Honor is going to call them to the stand. 
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THE. COURT: Simply fox the purpose, at their request, 

of identifying themselves and giving them an opportunity to 

'make their statement. 

HR. HUGHES: I would suggest, your Honor, that is a 

procedurally backward manner in which to work, and it is 

clearly violative of every -- it is clearly violative of 

the Sixth Mendment right to effective counsel. 
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MR. KAVAREK: I would join, your Honor, in Mr. 

MR. HUGHES: Hughes. 

MR. KANAREK: 	Hughes' motion for a continuance of 

the trial. 

MR. FITZGERALD.: Mr. Shinn and I object to a continu-

ance, your Honor. 

. MR. KANAREK: In any event, I make emotion for a 

continuance. 

.We have here a. trial that has lasted for many 

months, 

THE COURT: The motion is denied, Mr. Kanardk. Sit 

dawn. We are going to proceed. 

Anything further from the prosecution? 

BUGLIOSX: The only thing I can say, your Honor*  

is that in my opinion a. possible solution to this problem, 

-which t think would be satisfactory, would be for the three 

defendants, the three girls, to submit to the Court a 

written statement coAcerninvthe scope of their narrative. 

If there is anything in that narrative that 

violates Bruton' or. A.randa or any othr ;ules:of evidence,' 

the Court can simply not permit them to testify. 

As Ht. Kanarek has'saidir you cannot unring a 

bell. And no one knows ekactlywhatthey are going to : 

testify to. 

I am assuming that defense attorneys, when they 

say that, they mean it. No ane in this court, apparently, 
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except the three defendants, knows exactly what they ate 

going to testify to. 

To Obviate this problem, which is fraught with 

all types of legal dangers -- and I at. referring to the 

Appellate Court process right now -- I think the Court 

: should compel the three defendants to submit to the Court 

a written statement On.the scope and perimeters of their 

.testimony. 

No harm can come from this type of procedure, 

but I think that many benefits could be derived therefrom. 

TWCOURT: I don't think that the Court can compel 

the defendants to submit a written statement, Mr. Bugliosi. 

However,, it might assist the proceedings and 

offer a measure of protection if the defendants testified 

out of the presence of the jury first go that the statements 

coed be heard by all counsel and the Court, and any 

inadmissible matter could be deleted. 

N. BUGLIOSX: I have no objection to that type of 

. procedure. 
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THE COURT: Much as we did in the case of some 

of the other witnesses in this trial, but for different 

reasons. 

I don't think that would be a violation of 

any constitutional right of the defendants to require them 

to testify out of the presence of the jury first, and 

then to teAtify in front of the jury, and I will adapt 

that, procedure. 

DEFENDANT ATKINS: Your Honor, I respectfully 

refuse to submit a prewritten -- 

THE COURT: I am not suggesting that you write out 

your statement, Mi.ssAtkins. 

What T am saying is that if you do insist on 

exercising your right to testify in front of the jury, 

that you first testify in court here in front of counsel 

and the Court outside of the presence of the jury. 

DEFENDANT ATKINS: I would respectfully refuse to do 

that. If it cannot be done in front of the jury first, 

there is no sense in doing it. 

It is for the jury'. It is for the jury's 

ears. They are the ones that hold my life in their hands. 

THE COURT: 'Well, that is,true. But this procedure 

would simply permit inadmissible Matter to be deleted 

from your statement: to,be made' to the jury. 

You don't have an absolute right to get up 
4 

and say anything you like. 

7 
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DEFENDANT ATKINS: In effect, what you are telling 

me is that the truth, in certaid respects to this case, 

can be inadmissible. 

I say anything and everything that has to do 

with this case must be spoken and must be spoken in the 

light of the truth. 

THE COURT: And I am offering you that opportunity 

now to testify. 

DEFENDANT ATKINS: Before, the jury* 

THE COURT: Well, if you are not willing to 

testify outside of the presence of the jury, you may very 

well not have a right to testify at all. 

You are being offered that right. 

DEFENDANT ATKINS: Then, again, you are stopping 

me from looking into the jury's eyes and. telling them the 

truth* 

I am the only one who knows what. I am going 

to say. 

THE COURT: Just a moment. 

What I am offering you now is 'an opportunity 

to take the witness stand and testify as you have indi-

cated you, matt to do. 

DEFENDANT ATKINS: You told me in chambers that 

I would be allowed to get up and speak it ia narrative'  

form to the jury. You mentioned nothing to me prior to 

this proceeding tight now. 
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THE COURT: You will be permitted to testify, in 

front of the jury. 

DEFENDANT ATKINS: After I say what I say. here, 

THE COURT: Times right. 

DEPENDANT ATKINS: In order that you can remove 

what you want to remove from my statement. 

Your Honor, that is not justice, that is 

not the truth, if you are going to take my truth and 

pull out what you want to pull out of it, just to pull 

it out because you think it is inadmissible. That is not 

justice. 

Ny life is at stake. I am giving my life 

to the Court, in a sense, getting up on that witness 

stand. 

I would like the jury to hear my words first. 

I am speaking to the jury. I am speaking the truth to 

the jury. 

THE 'COURT: Are you declining to take the stand 

and testify out of the presence of the jury? 

DEFENDANT ATKINS: Declining? 

That is what you are pushing use to. You 

box me in a corner now. 
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THE COURT: I am not pushing you to do anything. 

As you have been advised numerous times, you 

have a constitutional right not to testify. 

' DEFENDANT ATKINS: .1 hive a constitutional right to 

testify in front of the jury. There is nothing in the 

Constitution that says I have to get uP on 'that witness 

stand and tell the Court and Mr. Bugliosi outside the, 

presence of the jury first' what I am /oil* to say so that 

you can, pull it and rip it apart` and ridicule it out of 

the presence of the jury. 

I want to talk to the jury. 

THE. COURT: Are you declining to testify out of the 

presence of the jury? 

DEFENDANT ATKINS: I am aware of the law, your Honor* 

I am aware of the hearsay rule. I am not a 

snitch, All I am here to do is to tell the -- 

THE COURT: I am offering you an opportunity, Miss 

Atkins, in accordance with your request to testify. 

Now, do you wish to take the stand and testify? 

DEFENDANT ATKINS: I wish to take the stand and. 

testify in front of the jury, and in no other way, 

THE COURT: What about you, Miss Krenwinkel? 

DEFENDANT IMENWITZL: It seems, if I were to get up 

and give, my truth, it is going to come from here. 

I don't have it written down. I don't have it 

where I can take it and repeat it, you know. 
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Whatever l should say to you, you know, it 

can possibly be changed, you know, by the time the jury 

gets here. 

What you are doing is trying to say that I 

have to take and put it as if I were to write it down, 

and make a complete, you know,, a complete thought. 

have that compete thought which X would 

like, you know, just to be able:to get up and give my 

truth. 
a 	, 

I am `aware -of all the rules, and nothing would 
_ 

be out of line. 

I dont t feel :that it has to be gone ,into page 

or twice or three or four times, you know. 

I believe that what I would say. would be, you 

know, within the context of your rules. 
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THE COURT: I am offering you the opportunity now to 

take the stand and testify in the presence of the jury, 

.following 'which you would be permitted to testify in front 

of the jury. 

Now, are you saying that you will not testify 

out of the presence of the jury? 

DEFENDANT KRENWINKEL: I =not saying that. 

THE COURT: Well, then, you may come forward and 

testify at this time. 

DEFENDANT KRENWINKEL: We'd gone through this. I 

thought we'd gone through this'in chambers and you told 

us 'we are Allowed t? get up and be to, the stand as all 

right. 

THE COURT: You will be permitted to testify in front 

of the jury. 

DEFENDANT KRENWINKEL: In, front of the jury once, 

spontaneous. 

DEFEN'DANT:MANSON: Do you want to call me? 

THE COURT: I want an answer from Miss Krenwinkel. 

I'm offering you the opportunity to testify, 

Miss X etwinkeI. Do you want to take that opportunity? 
w. • I I 

DEFENDANT KRENWINKEL: In the presence of the jury? 

THE COURT: I'm talking about out of the presence 

of the jury now.. 

DEFENDANT MANSON: Your Honor, I am prepared to 

testify. 
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THE COURT: Out of the presence of the jury? 

MR. MANSON: Any way you want it. 

THE COURT: It isn't a question of what I want, Mr.. 

Matti somi 

MR. RANAREK: Your Ron r, nay I say this. 

DUENDANT:MANSIZI: lathe jury or out of the jury, 

it's ,a1I right with me. 

KANAREK: Your Honor's interrogation of Mr. 

Manson invades the right to effective counsel. 

THE COURT: You made that point, Mr. itanarek. 

W. UNARM That's right. 

Tilt, COURT: 1 want to talk .:to Mr. Manson now. 

Sit down, sir.. 

KANAREXt, What I'm saying is, your Honor -- 

THE COURT: AI1 right; ,sit dawn, Mr. Kanarel., 
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MR. KANAREK: Well, then, will your Honor deem that 

I have been bound and gagged? 

THE COURT: No, you have nOt been. 

When your client tells me he wants to testify, 

I'm going to ask him some questions. 

MR. KANAREK: But in this context, your Honor, if 

I may make argument to the Court, in this context in the 

drama of these proceedings, in all that has occurred in 

connection with this, it is au invasion of the right to 

effective counsel. 

THE COURT: You have made that point a number of 

times. You don' t have to make it again. 

MR. KANAREK: That's correct. 

And the point I 641 making is if your Honor 

sends me off to jail, then how Cad I represent the man 

effectively in, these very very important times in this 

trial, so what'I'm saying is We carymake the record. 

Your Honor can deem that I am. gagged, that I am 

bound, and then your Honor can ahead and then that way 

don't mind going to jail. 

The deputtet are my- Iriends.1 

THE COURT: Nobody said anything about jail, Et. 

Katarek. You seem bent on going there, though. 

MR. KANAREK: No, I'm not.. I'mcnot, your Honor. 

But I'm saying we are in courts of law, we know 

there are Appellate Courts. We can make the record by 

7b called 
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having me deemed bound and gagged, then your Honor can go 

ahead and we have it. 

THE COURT: An right, you made your point. Sit down, 
sir. 

I have your point in mind. 

MR. HUGHES: I Ito uld join in Mr. Kanatek's request. 

MR. UNARM I would like to invoke Cooper vs. 

Superior Court. 

THE COURT: I am going to invoke the aid of a bailiff 

if you don't sit down very quickly, Mr. Xanarek. 

Help Mt. Katatek into his seat. 

• 
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something to the Court. J 

THE COURT:. Now, Mr. 'TilaTison., you 'started to say 

DEFENDANT MAV$011: Yes( 

THE COURT: Is it your desire to testify at this 

time? 

DEFENDANT MANSON: Yes, 

THE COURT: Very well, you, may take the stand,' 

KANAREK: Your llonor, this Is, of course,, over my 

objection, 

THE COURT: The record will 'so indicate* 

KANAREK: I have no power physically to restrain 

mr, Manson from speaking, as. yodr Honor recognizes, . 

The bailiff does your Honor's -- the bailiff 

is the bailiff of your Honor. 

THE CLERK: Would you, raise your right hand, please. 

Would you, please repeat after ve 

I do solemnly swear -- 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: I dO solemnly swear --- 

THE CLERK: 	that the testimony I may give --. 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: -- that the testimony I may 

give 

THE CLERK: -. in.the cause now pending 

DEFENDANT MANSON: 	in the cause now pending 

THE CLERK: 	before this Court 

DEFENDANT MAMON: 	before this Court 
, 	• 

THE CLERK: .. shall be the truth. 	 4 
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DEFENDANT MANSON: -. shall be the truth 

THE CLERK: -. the whole truth -.. 

DEFENDANT MANSION: -- the whole truth -- 

TM CLERK: -., and nothing but the truth 

DEFENDANT MANSON; -- and nothing but the truth 

THE CLERK: -- so help me God, 

THE DEFENDANT MANSON: -- so help me God. 

THE CLERK: Be seated, please. 

MR. HANSON: Hello God. 

THE CIERK: Would you please state your name. 

THE WITNESS; Charles Manson, M-a-n-s-g-o-n. 

MR. KANAREK: 'Your Honor, then is tihe procedure, it 

puts map; a very unusual position, your Honor, in that 

claatticalli and historically a. lawyer is supposed to 

interrogate a witness, especially a person that he repre, 

sents. 

THE COURT; you may do that, if you like,„ Mr, Kanarek4 

KANAREK: No, your Honor, I must respectfully 

deoliteA  

THg Cell  Then permit Me., Kansan to make his 

statement. 

MR,. KANAREK:" ThOn he Is WIthciat °puma, youritonor* 

THE COURT: Let's proceed:- 

Do you have anything ytott with to say? 

DEFENDANT MANSON; Yes, I do. 

There has been a lot of. thargesand a lot of! 
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things 'said abOut me and brought against me and broub, 

against the oo-defendants in this case, of which 4- lot 

could, be cleared up. arid clarified to where everyone could 

understand exactly 'what the Family Vas supposed to have 

been, what the philosophies in regards to the Family, and 

whether or not there was any conepir4cy to commit a' murder, 

to commit primes and to explain to you who think with your 

minds. 

It is hard for you to conceive a philosophy of 

someone that may not think* 

I have spent toy life in Jail, and without 

Parents. 
I have looked up to the strongest father figure; 

and I have always looked to the people in the free world as 

being the good people, and the people in the inside of the 

jail'as being the Dad people. 

I never went to school, so I never groomed . up 

in the respect to learn to read and write too- good, so I -

have stayed. in jail and I .have stayed stupid, and I have 

stayed a child while T have watched your world grow up, 

and then I look at the things that you do and I don't 

Understand. 

I don tt understand the courts, and I don't 
23 

understand a lot of the things that are brought against me. 
24 
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You write things about my mother in the news-

paper- that hasn't got anything to do with anything in 

particular. 

'You invent stories, and everybody thinks what 

they would do, and then they project it from the witness 

stand on the defendant as if that is what he did, 

'or an example, with Danny De cav101 0 testimony, 

Be said that I hate black men, and :he said that we thought 

alike, that him and I. was a lot alike in, our thinking, 

But actually all I ever did with Danny De. oarlo 

or any otter• human being. was reflect himself baek at him,. 

self, 

If he said, ha did not like'the black man, 

would. Bay, "Okay." I had better sense than tell him I did 

not dislike the black Man, I just listened to him and I 

would react to his statement., 	 1 

So court ecl,,letrtly he would drink another beer and 

'walk off and he -would pat:me on the back and say, "Charlief .  

thinks like I do."__'' 

Tiut actually he does not know how Charlie 

thinks because Charlie has never- projected himiielf, 

But maybe the girls and. women in your world 

outside, being by yours-elf for such a long time when you do 

get out, you appreciate things that- you people don't ,even 

see, you walk over them every day. 

Like in jail you have, a whole new attitude; tar 
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a whole different way of thinking. 

I don't think like you people. you people 

put importance on your lives.. 

Well, any life has never been important to anyone,' 

not even in the understanding of the way you fear the things 

you fear and the things that you do*  

I cannot understand youx  but I dontt try*  

I dontt try to judge nobody*  

I know that the only personI can judge is me, 

I judge what I have done and I judge what I do 

and look. and live with myself every day. 

I am content* with, myself, 

If you put me in the penitentiary, that means 

nothing because you- kick: me out of, the last one. 

I didn't ask to get released, I liked it in 

there because I like myself. 

I like being with myself*  

But in your world We hard because your 

understanding and you& valUes are different. ' 

abese children that come at you with knives, 

theyrAmyour childreh. You taught them, I didn't teach 

them. I just tried to help them stand up. 

Most of the people at the ranch that you call 

the Family were just people that you ,did not want, people 

that were alongside the road, that their parents had kicked 

them out or they did not (want to g,O to Juvenile Hall; so 
? 
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	did the best I could and / t)ok them up on my garbage dump 

'g• 
	and told them this)  that in love there is no wrong. 

• a. 
	 X don't oare, T have one law x live by and 

4 • learned it when I was a kid in retorm 1361°01, 	donit 

• ' 
snitch, and I have never snitched, and I told them that 

anything they do tor their brothera and slaters is good, 

if they do it with a good thought, 
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It is not my responsibility. ',It is.  your 

responsibility. It is the responsibility You have towards 
• 4 

your own .children that you are neglecting;and then'yOu 

want to put the blame oti me agaip and again and again. 

Over and over again you put me in your 

Penitentiary'. I did not build- the penitentiary and 

would not lock one of you up.. I could, not see locking 

another human being up. 

You. eat meat with your teeth- and you kIU 

things that areay better than you are, and in the same s 
respect you /how bad and even killers that your children'.  

ape, you make your 'children what they' are. I am just a 

reflection of every one of you. 

I have never learned anything Wrong. In the 

penitentiary -I have never found a bad 'man. EVery man in 

the penitentiary has always showed me his good side, and 

circumstances put him where he was. He would not be there; 

.he is gOodl humat, just, like the policeman that arrested 

him is a good human. 

I have tothing against note of you. I can't 

Judge any of you. But I think it is high time that you 

all started looking at yourselves, and 'judging the lie 

that you live in. 

I sit and I Watch you from nowhere, and I 

have =thing in my mind, no malice against you, and no 

ribbons for you. 
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But you Stand and you play the game of money. 

As long as you cat sell a newspaper; some sensationalism, 

and you can laugh at someone and joke at someone and look 

down at someone, you know. 

You just sell those newspapers for public 

opition, just like you all are hung'on public opinion, and 

none of you have any idea what. you are doing, 

you are just doing what you are, doing for the 

npney;  for a little bit of attention: fronsoweone. 

can't dislike you, but, l wild. Say'thiS tO 
ao 

12'  And yOU can project it back at me, and you can 

say that it's me that cannot communicate, and you can say 
14 that it is me .that donit have any understanding, and you can 

16 can lock me up ID your penitentiary and you, can forget about 
17 

But„Ilm.....only,Nhat lives iris ids of you, each and 
19 every one of you. 
20,  These children, they take a lot of narcotics 

22 Any child you 'put in: a room and yciu te1.1 them, 
23 ISn't go through that door;" he never thought of going 
24  through that door until you told,him not to 0 through the 
25 door. 

you;  you haven't got long before you are all going to kill 

YourSelves because you are alI crazy. ' 

say that when am dead your World will be better, and you 

21 becauSe you. tell them not to. 

26. 
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YOU go to the high schools ,and you show them pills 

2. 	and you :Show them what not to take., How else would they 

know what it was .unleas you tell them? - 

4 
	 And then you tell them what you don it Want them 

5 
	to do in the hopes they Will go out and do it and then yoU, 

6 
	Can play your game with them and 'then you can give,  :attention 

7 . 
 to that., because 'yOu don't give them any of your love, 

8 
	 You only give them your frustration; you. only 

9 
	givethem your anger; you only give them the bad part of you 

10 
	rather than give them the good part of you.. 

xx 
	 You should alb. 'turn around and face your 

12' 
	children and start following them and listening to them. 

13 
	 :The music' speaks 'to you every day, but you 

.14 
	are too deaf,,,, dumb and blind to eqen listen to the. Intlaie• 

15 
	Yak.. are too deaf; t  dumb and blind t1;0 stop what you. are 

16, 
	aoi g, Y•ou point acid you rid 101,46,,,' 

17 
	 Bat itts'-okay3  it'is all okay., It doesill't 

18 
	really make any, difierence becauSe we are arllgoing'.to the 

19 
	katme .lace anyway. Itls all perfect. There is a God; 

20 • he eitti: right oyez here betide 	that' is your atd; ThiS 

21 
	is your God.. 

22 
	 But - let me tell you -something, 'there is 

23 
	another rather and he haS much more might than you, 

24 
	imagine, 

.25 
	 If I could get angry at you I wouldtry to 

26 
	kill every one of you. V that's guilt, I accept. it4 
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These children, everything they have done. 

they done for love of their brother. 

Rad you not arrested Robert Beausoleil for 

something he did not do -- 

MR BUQIJIOSI; Your Honor, I am going to object, 

. This is not proper testimony in or outside 

the presence of the jury.. 

you are stating a legal conclusion as to 

the guilt or innocence of another defendant in another 

case, 

42 

MR, KAMM: 'your Honor, if we are to have equal 

protection of the law understood. Mr. Manson was going to 
a 

make/statement over my- objection, of course, and he is 

speaking. 

Now Mr. -- he is entitled -- he has' not 

finished his narrative. 

Now, if there is to be equal protection, of the 

law under the Fourteenth Amendment, Mr. Bugliosi should 

not interrupt him. Then we are going to do our -- whateve 

we are going to do, because he is.stating things which 

Mrs  Bug/iosi doesn't like. Mr,„Bugliosi is interrupting and 

I would ask, the protection, 4.the Court, your Honor, to 

order Mr. Bagliosi td Obey'the,CouWs order. 

ma. BOLTOS.1: There hasn't been any order fedi, the 

,Court that M. Manson can Just. ramble ondficUrdively • . 	. 

your HOnor. as to inadmissible matters. 
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That is the whole point of this proceeding now, 

to determine what his testimony is, going to be, 

THE COURT:. I hay heard enough. 

Do you have anything else to say, Mr. Manson? 

'THE WITNEM I have killed no one and I have ordered 

no one to be killed, 

I donit place myself-  in theseat of judgment. 

I may have implied on several occasions to 

several different people that I tray have been Jesus Christ, 

but I haven %%t decided yet what I am or who I atn. 

I was given a name and a number and I was put in 

a cello  and I have lived it a cell with a name and a number. 

I don't know who I am, 

am whoever you make me, but what you want is 

a fiend; you want a sadieitic fiend becagoe that- is what you 

are, 

You only reflect on me what you. are inside a 

yourse1ve0, because,  I don't care anything • about any of you, 

and 1.donit care what you do, 

I can stand here in front of this court and 

smile at you, and you can do anything you want to do with 

me, but• you cannot touch me because I am only my love, 

and it is all for nes  and I give it to myself for me, because 

I lookout tor sae first and 1 like me and.you can live 

with yourselveS and your opinion of yourselves. 

I know—What I have dons. 
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If I shOwed -someone that I would do anyth 
a 

for my brother, include giving ray- life foi,  my brother in 

the battlefield)  or give where else that I may want to do 

that, 'then he picks his banner up and he toes off and doeS 

what he dOes. 

'That id not my responsibility, I dont. tell 

people what to do, 

If we enter into an agreement to build, a house, 

I will helpc you build the house and I will offer 

Seggestions for that house; but I won't put myself on you 

be cause that is what made yoU'weak, because your parents 

have. offered themSelVes on you#  

You are not you, you are just reflections, you 

are reflections of everything that yoU think that you know,;  

everything that you think that you know, everything 'that 

you have. been taught, 

Your parents have .told you what you are; 

they made.YOU. bet re you were six years old, and when 

you stood in school and you crossed your heart and pledged 

allegiance to the flag, they trapped you in truth because 

at that age you didnit know any lie until the lie was 

reflected on you. 

No, I 49,M not responsible foryo.u. your kharma 

is not: mine. 

My father is the jail houte. My father is youri 

system, and each one of you,, each one of you are just a 

4 
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• 
reflection of each one of yogi.,, you are just a ,regleetion of 

each one of you., and you all live by yourselves, no matter 

how crowded you may think that you are in a. room with a lot 

of people, you are Still by yourselves., and you have to 

live with that self forever and ever and ever and ever,.. 

To some people this would be hells to some 

people it would be heaven.. 

Z have mine, and each one of you will have to 

, work out yours, and you cannot work out by pointing your 

fingers at people. 

- I have: ate out of your garbage cans to stay out 

of,jail. 

X have 'Wore your ;second:4mnd clothes*  

have:give.1 everything i have away, everything. 
4 	. 

I have., accepted things -p.n4 given them away the 

next Second. 

I have done my best to:get along in your- world 

and now you want to kill me, and I look- at you, and I 
• 

look, how incompetent you, all are, and then I Say to Myself„ 

°you!  Want' to kill me, ha, I'm already dead, have been all 

my life." 

''I the lived in your tomb that you built." 

I did seven years for .a X37 .oheok4  I did 12 

years because I didnlft•have any parents, and how many 

other sans do you think you have in there?' You have many 
25 

sons in there, many, many 'sons: 3n there, most Of them are 
26 
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10 

black and they are angry; they axe mad and they are mad at 

me. 

And I look and I say, "Why are you mad at me?" 

He said, 	am mad at you because of what your 

father did." 

He said, 41 want to take your head because of 

what your fathers did," 

And I look at him and I say, "Well," And I look 

at my' fathers, and I say, "If there was ever a aevil on 

the face of this earth I 4a1;him," 

And hes got my head anytime he, wants it, as all 

of you, do, too, anytime you want It., 

SeMetimes I think about giving it to you; some...

times I tm thinking about just jumping or you and let You 

shoot me. Sometimes I think it would be easier than sitting 

here and facing you in the contempt that you have for your-

self,, the hate that you have for,  yourself, it ts only the,  

anger you reflect at me, is the anger that you have got for 

you, 

I don1t dislike you, I cannot dislike you; 

am you#  You are my blood. You are my brOther, That is why 

r:cantt fight you, 

If I could I would jerk this microphone tirf and 

beat your brains out with It because that is what you dewy 

that is what you &serve, 

Every morning yoU at tfiSt sliest with your teeth. 

2; 

3. 
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You, are all killers; you, kill things better than you, and 
' 	• 

what can I say to you that,  you don't already know? 

And I have known that there is nothing I can say 

to you; there is nOthing I can, say to - any of you. It is Yeu 

that has to say it to you, and that's my whole philosophy, 
p, 

you, say it to you and I will say it to me, 

live in my world, and I am my own king in liTor. 

world, whether it be in a garbage dump or if it be in the 

desert or wherever it be,, I am my own- human being. 

You may restrain my body and you may tear my 

guts out, do anything YoU wish, but I am still me and you 1 

eanit take that* 

You can kill theego; you can kill the pride; 

you can kill the want, the desire of a humail being. 
15 

16' 

18 

 

You On lock him in a cell and you eLn knock his , 

teeth out and smash. hie brain, but you cannot kill the semi. 

You never could 	the soul, It's always 

there, the beginning ,and the end. 'you cannot stop it, 

It's bigger than me. I'm just looking into it and it 

frightens, me sometimes. 

The truth is now*  the truth is right here; the 

truth is this minute, and this minute we exist. 

Yesterday 	you cannot prove yesterday happened 

today, it would take you all day, and then it would be 

tomorrow, and you can't prove last week happened. You 

can't prove anything except to yourself. 
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My reality is my reality, and I stand within 

myselt on my reality0 

Your% is yours and Idonit care 'What It is„ 

Whatever you do is up to you, -and it is the same thing with 

anybody in my family and anybody in my family is a white 

human being, because my, family is of the white family. 

There is a black family, the yellow family, the 

red fatily, cow family and a male family. There is All 

kinds of different fatilies. 

We have to fua oursellieS first, God second and 

kind, 	comes . neat, and that id all I was doing, I 

tae wOrlting on clean1t gp my houses something Nixon should 
° 	• 	. 

.have been doing' He shOuld hav''been:on.the 'Side of the 

road picking up his children, but he wagntt& He was in the 
4- * 

White licmse, senIng them off to war4 	 • 

I dontt know the different people that have got 

on the stand -, one friend said,  I pUt f  a knife to' his 

throat.'. 

I did. I put a knife to his throat. 

And he said that I was responsible for all of 

these killings. 

I do feel some of a responsibility. I feel a 

responsibility for the pollution; I feel a responsibility 

for the Whole thing. 

I ftel a responsibility for you, I feel a 

responsibility for my reflection. I feel a responsibility 
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16 	 "If you always treat people right they have no 

17 	call 'to come and hit yo i.'' 

18 ' 	. I survived 23 'years in every torture chamber 

19 	you .have- it this country, and I survived by bringing the 

20, 	good out in each human being I meet. You can call it fear; 

21 , 

good side and eMile back at you just like anyone else ifi  

Z am afraid I am a coward and I a.mJorave; I am neither one. 

It don't make - any difference., 

And I look ,at" the guys in jail. If you, show 

them a good side and smile at them, they will. show you a - 	, 

2 

4. 

5 

18,734 

fdr my love of my brother as much as my love of my brother 

Will let me have a responsibility. 

And I did put a knife to. his throat, and here is 

what i said to him: 

"Why do you lie to me? Cant you tell me the 

6 J truth?" 

I said, "The little lies that you tell me 

aren.lt important. ;thy mast yoU lie to M07" 

I said,., "Don't you know in the penitentiary 

if—yOulie to oftebody0  someone in the penitentiary, they 

can just as easily kill you, out your throat," I said, 

' "If you. lie to someone it giveS- them an excuse to kill 

you,."'I said, "If. you never lie to anyone you never have 

anyone to kill you. because you never haVe given them an 

excuse. 
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So I tried to explain to ,Tuan that if he 414 

not lie and he did not cheat, thett he 111.41 not 'leave himself 

open to be hurt, but if he lies, then he leaveil.himaelf 

open for that lie. 

Ws a -oreation against himself,. It is a 

negative thought that he has about himself, and that he 

projects it at me, and I tell him I dont want to hear no 

So then it goes on to another witness, Dianne 

Bluestei. 

Dianne Bluestein's parents kicked her out of 

the house when she was 13, 

Dianne always liked to get _attention front her 

rather, around her mother's gate.- 

, 	So she would do things like drop coffee and 

spill things and do childish little things so her Daddy 

would come and spank her on the hand. 

So she brought that problem to the ranch. 

She asked to be spanked several times, 

She coxte close to burning the ranch up and I 

viou3,d .  tell her, "would you quit doing that.," I sayS, "If 

7ott doritt stop doing that I'm going to spaniiyou. I Inn  going 

to whip you." 

'And she would keep doing it, so as any father 

would do I conditioned 'her mind with, pain to keep her from 

burning the ranch down or -to keep her from doing something 
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that she may have done that would affect everyone. 

'I have done the best I knOWHhow,land I haye' 

given all I can give and I haven't got any guilt about 
- 	• 

rM4 

• 2 

3 
anything because I have never been labletO see any wrong. 

I never found any wrong. 

I looked at wrong.), and it is all relative. 

Wrong 	if you haven't got any mohey. 
• 7. 

Wrong is if your car payment is overdue. 
8 

Wrong is if the TV breaks. 

wrong is if President Kennedy gets killed. 

Wrong. is, wrong is, wrong is -, you keep, on;' 

, you pile it, in your mind. YOU beCome belabored wAth it, 

:and in your confusion ,. 

I make up-my own. mind, I think for myself, 

I look at yOu and I say, "Okay, You take'up your own mind, 

you think for yourself, then you see your mothers and your 

fathers and your teachers and your preachers and your 

politicians and your presidents lays in your brain with 

your opinions, considerations, conclusions, and I look at 

• you and I. say, "Okay, ir you are real to you itt4 okay with 

me, but you don't look real to me. You only look like a 

10 

ii 

•12 

21 ' 	 you 
composite of what someone told. you/are. YOU live for each 

22. 

otberLa opinion and you have pain on- your face and yoa are 
23 

not sure what you look like, and you wonder if you look 
24.  

010-Y." 

And I look at you and T says  "Nell, you. look 
25 
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12 

• all right to me, n  you, know, and you look at me. and you•say 

wello /don't look all right to you. 

Welly I don't 'care what I look like to you, 

dontt care what you. think about tae and I 

don't care what you do with me. 

i have alWaie been youri anyway. 

I have always been In 'Oa" cell, 
• :s 

when you were .out'_ riding. your bicycle I was 

sitting, in your cell 'looking out the,  window and fooking,at 

- pictureb in magazines and wishing I could go to high school 

and go to the proms, wishing I could go to th‘ things You, • 

could do, bat oh so glad, oh so glado  brothers and.'sisterso  

that I .am what -  I am. 	
•: 

Because when it does come down around your 

-oars and none of you, know what you are doing, you better 

believe I, .w12,1 be on top of my thought. 

I will know what I am doings  

I will. know exadtly what I am doing. 1„  

if you ever let me go, before you, kill Aes-

and then i don't. really particularly care anyway, because I 

still will be there and, I will still know what I'm doing.. 

In my mind I live forever,o,  in ray Mind .live 

forever., and in my mind' I have always lived forever 

Truth is relative to the Way' you want to think. 

You can think it any way you want, but I have still not 

broken your rale. 

17 

' 

10 

10' 

21.  

22 

23 

24 

25 

 

    

    

7E5 .. 
 

000078

A R C H I V E S



18,138 

E6 

2 

a 

4 

5 

6 

7 

11 

12 

I have not broken your rule because I learned, 

a lesson a long time agoa  this man is God. 

If you dOnit believe he is God, you st.nd 'up 

in the courtroom and he Will show yoU. 

And if the .deputies area t enough, he will go 

out and get the Army and that is enough. Be is the most 

powerful thing on the face of this earth, and I accept 

his power because I have no power' greater than his. 

THE COURT: We are going to take a recess at this 

time. 

You may step down)  Mr. Manson. 

YoU may resume your statement after the recess. 

ye will recess for 15 minutes. 

(ReCess.) 
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TAE -COURT: Ali parties and:counsel are present. 

The jury is riot present.. 

You may ,continue, Mr. Manson., 

THE WITNESS:.  It is likened unto that you would 

bring yourselves and set yourselves on a witness stand, 

and then take the guilt that you have for your motive and 

prosecute me. 

I am only what . you made me. I am only a 

reflection-of you. 

I have done everything I have always been 

told. I have mopped the floor when I was supposed to mop 

the floor, and I swept when I was supposed to sweep. 

I was smart enough. to stay out of jail and 

too dumb to learn anything. I as too little to get a 

job theret  and too big to do something over here. 

I have just been sitting in jail thinking 

nothing. Nothing to think about. 

Everybody used to come In and tell me about 

their past and their lives and what they did. But I could 

never tell anybody about my past or what my life was or 

what I did because I have always been sitting in that 

room with a bed, a,locker-and,a-table. 

So,,then it moves DA to awareness, to how 

many cracks can you count in. the van? It moves to where 

the mice live and what the mice ate thinking, and you 
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And then, when -you get on the outside, you 
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look into people's heads. You take Linda Iasabian and you 

put her on the witness stand, and she testifies against he i  

father. 

She never has liked her father, and she has 

always projected her wrong' off, to the man-figure. 

So, consequently, it is the man's fault again, 

and the, woman turns around and she blames it on the man. 

The man made her do it. The man put her up to it. 

The man works for her, the man. slaves for her, 

the man does everything for her, and she lays around the 

house and tells him what he should do, because, generally, 

she is an. extension of his mother. His mother told hit 

what to do and she trained him for 20 years and passed him 

on to the wife. Then the woman takes hint and tells him 

what to wear, when to get up, when. to go to work. 
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Then 	when she gets on the stand and she wants 

to get out and wants to make some money and wants to be 

famous, here is. her' chance. 

So, she gets on the stand and she says when 

she looked in that man's eyes that was dying, she knew 

that it was my. fault.- 	. 

She knee that it was my, fault because she 

couldn't face death. 	And if She can't face death 	that is  

not my fault. 

Why should she blathe it on me? 	I can .face 

death. 	I have all the time, 

In the penitentiary, you, live with it, with, 

constant, fear of death, because it is a violent world in 

there, and you have to be on your toes constantly. 

So, it is not without violence that I live. 

It is not without fighting that I live. 	It is not without 

pain that I live. 

I look at the projection that comes from this 

witness stand often to the defendants. 	It isn't what 

we said, it is what someone thought we said. 

A word is changed, "In there" to "Up there," 

"Off of that" to "On top." 

The semantics get into a word game in the 

courtroom to prove something that is gone in the past. 

It is gone in the pasts  and when it is gone, it is gone, 

Sisters.. 	It is gone, Brother. 
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You can't bring the past back up and postulate 

or mock-up a picture of something that happened a hundred 

years ago, or 1970 years ago, as Ear as that goes,. You 

can only live in the now, for 'what is real now. 

The words go in circles. You can say every-

thing is the same, but it is always different. It is the 

same, but it is always different. 

You can "but" it to death. You can say, 

"You are right, but, but, but; 

You sat here for 19 days questioning that girl, 

She got immunity on seven. counts ofmurder. She got, I 

don't know how much money she is going to make lin Maga 

zines and things..  
• 

26' 
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8bi4 

2 

You set her up to be a hero, and that is your 

woman: That is the thing that you worship. 

3 

4 

6 

7 

You have lost sight of sod. 

songs to woman. You put woman ia front 

Woman is not God. Woman is 

of her man, supposedly. 

But a lot of times man is a 

woman. And if a man can't rise above a 

You sing your 

of man. 

but a reflection 

reflection of his 

woman' s thought, 

9. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 7 

19.  

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

then that is his problem. It is not my problem. But you 

give me this problem when you set this woman against me. 

You. set this woman up here to testify against 

me. And she tells you a sad story, how she has only 

taken every narcotic that it is possible to take. She 

has only stolen, lied, cheated, and done everything that 

you have got there in the book. 

But it is okay. She is telling the truth now. 

She is •telling the truth now. She wouldn't have any 

ulterior motive like immunity for seven counts of murder. 

And, then, comical as it may seem, you look at 

me, and you say "You threatened to kill the person if they 

snitch." 

Well, that is the law where I am from. Where I 

I am from, if you snitch, you leave yourself open to be 

killed. 

I could never snitch because I 'wouldn't 

want someone to kill me. So, I have always abided by 
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that law. It is the only law that .I know of, and it is 

the law that I have always abided by.1 

But she will come up here and you enshrine her, 

you put her above you, and you strive to be as good as 

something below you. 

It is circles that just don't make sense In my 

reality. But, of course, again, that is my reality and 

it has nothing to do with you, because you have got your 

reality and you have to live with that you believe in. 

But this woman has got up here and she has 

testified. Ebe said she wasn't sure, but maybe. 

Then the magical. mysterytour wouldn't be able 

to be explained to you. 

A magical mystery tour is when you pick up 

somebody else and play a part. You may pick up a cowboy 

today and you go around all day and play like a cowboy. 

You put on a hat and you ride a horse. 

That is all we have done. We have played like 

mom and dad. We have loved each other. We have done 

everything we could to stay outside the frame of the law, 

the shakedowns. Nothing has been stolen. 

I have got better sense than to break the law. 

I give to the law what it has coming. It is his law. If 

I break his law, he puts me back in the grave again. 

X haven't brakes his law yet, but it seems like 

if somebody lays around and somebody needs to fulfill a 
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spot, they snatch it up and say, "This will do. We will put 

this over here. We can hang this on him, or we can do this 

to that." 

8b-3 	1 

2.  

S 
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'Then the words go into another meaning and 

another level of underStanding. 

Why a woman would stand up and project her elf 

Off into e. than and -sap, `,Actually he never told me any,. 

thing, ,but I knew it 	'came from him, " 

Jer atsuMption. Am I to be found guilty on 

her assumption? 

Ant I to be round guilty on your assumption? 

you assume what you would do in my 

position bgt that cl,sesnit..mean that, 10 WhAt I did in Toy 

pOsition. It doeunItllean that'ily phAosgphy is *Old,:  

It'is only valid balmy- 
• I r 

your philosophies; theY are whatever you think 

• they are and I donit particularly care, what you think , 

they are. 

But I know this: That in your own hearts and 

your own souls, you are as much responsible for the 

Viet-Nam war as I =for killing these people. 

I knew a guy that used to work in the stock,— 

yards and .he'used to kill cows all day long with a big 

sledge hammer, and then' go home at night and eat dinner. 

with his children, and eat the meat that he slaughtered. 

Then he would go to church And read the Bible, and he 

would say, `That is not killingA °  

And I look at him: and I say: That desn'tt 

make sense what you are talking about. 

is 

19 

20 

21 

?2,  

23' 

24 

25 

26 
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Then I look at the beast and I say: Who is 

the beast? 

I am the beast. I am the beast. I am the' 

biggest beEst walking the face of the earth. I kill every-

thing that moves*  As a man, as a human, I take 

responsibility for that. 

.0 a human, 	wonit be long, cod will ask 

you to take responsibility for it. 

It i$ your creation. YOurlilte it your 

creation. Inever,oreated.your world, you created it. 

You create it when'you'pay takes, you create 

it when you go to work., Then you :create it when yOu 

foster a thing like. th'is. 

Only for vitatious. ,thril,1 do you ,-sell a 

newspaper and do you aow-tow to publicl.'opiniotr.' Just to 

sell your neWlft-pa`pera. You:, don't think about the truth, 

You take another Alka-$eltzet and'anotheii 

aspirin and hope that you dOn't havo:td think Of . tho. 

truth and you hope that you don rt have to look at yourself 

with a hangover as, you go to a helter sicelter party and v r*" 

Make tun or something that, you, don-'t understand. 
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THE COURT: Mr. Manson, the purpose of this hearing 

is •to permit you to make a statement which you will be 

permitted to make in front of the jury. 

In order to be admissible, that statement must 

have some relevance to the issues in this case. 

,You seem to be getting far afield. 

Do you.  wish to direct your statement toward --

THE 'WITNESS: Yes; sir. 

THE COURT: -- the matters concerning this case and 

the charges against you? 

TUE WITNESS: Yes, siri 

THE COURT: All right. 

MR. =ARM': /our Honor, if I may, I would object to 

your Honor's statement. 

THE WITNESS: I thought you rested your case, fir. 

Kanarek. 

MR" EANAREK: Your Honor, on the basis that it is a 

denial of the right to counsel, effective counsel; and your 

Boum:-  has violated your own edict that this is to be a 

narrative. 

THE COURT: You may proceed, Mr. Manson. 

TUE WITNESS,: The issues in this case? The issues 

in this case? 

The issues are that Mr. Younger is Attorney-

General, and I imagine he is 4 good an and does a good 

job. I don't know him. I can't judge him. But I• knew he 

8d-1 ,  

• 2 

3 

4 

5 • 

8 

9,  • 

10 

11 

12 

i3 

14t 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

000089

A R C H I V E S



18,149  

8d-2 

3 

.4 

5 

8 .  

has got me here. Be set me in this seat.. 

Mr. Bugliosi is doing his Jab for a paycheck. 

That is in issue. Be is doing whatever he is doing; 

whether he thinks it is tight or not, I couldn't say. That 

it tip to Wm., 

The evidence in this case is a gun. 

There was a; gun that laid around the ranch. 

It belonged to. everybody. Anybody could Use the gun. 

There as approximately a Irndred and fifty people going 

through that ranch; aaYwhe# from cowboys to motorcycle t. 

1 people to people it the entertainment field. Lawyers. .i 

tr. Hughes has been over to my, house several 1 

times before these trials. The police come by at least 1 

9 

10 

ii 

three times a week.' They go through the house. They haii4 

seen the gun. It lays in the corner. .People play with it, 

14 

15 

16, 

18 

like as if ?..,t was a toy, 

Anybody could ,have pic!ced that gun. up and 

done anything they wanted to do With it. 

I don't denyhaving.that gun.. 'That gun has 

been 	my„~possess .on many tires..` 

I traded that gun for Denny' s milk truck to.. 

keep Bill Vance from shooting up the ranch, because. he was 

mad and .drunk, and the only wayI could get the gun away 

from Bill, was for the milk truck. That was the only way 

i could keep from fighting him. He was a lot bigger than 

20 

21 

22.  

23.  

24 

2s 

26 
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The only way that I have been able to live 

on that side of the road was outside the law. I have 

always lived outside the law. When you live outside the 

law, it is pretty hard, you can't call The Man for 

protection. You have got to pretty much protect your own. 

You can't live within the law and protect your-

self. You can't knock the guy down when he comes Over and 

starts to rape one of the girls, or start to bring some 

speed or dope up there. 

You can't enforce your will over someone. 

But the gun was there, as a lot of other things were there. 

Like the rope was there. As on ranches with V 

80 or 90 horses, generally ropes ate around, and generally, 

when you take care of a horse ranch, you buy supplies, 

You buy rope. 

• 
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I 
	 So I went and bought a hundred and fifty feet 

-g 
	of rope for the ranch. With a hundred and fifty feet .of 

8, 
	rope* you can tie up a lot of people with that. You can 

4 . eut'that rope off and uae 'it for anything you want to use 

it for. The rope is rope, It belongs to itself. I 

. 6. 
	bought it and brought it back to the ranch. 

7 
	 I gave everything I could think of to that old 

8 
	manandthat- ranch for permission to. stay there, and I 

have given-the people that stayed on that ranch My all. 

Io 

	

	 when no onewanted'to go oUt in front and 

rIght, I would go out and fight. When.  no One else wanted 

.12 
	to clean the toilet, I would ga and clean them, 

13 
	 People would sea me and they would See what 

I do and see the example that I set. They see- When I. 

is 
	am cleaning. out a cesspool that I am happy and smiling .and 

doing it and making a game .out of 

'17 
	 Like I was on a chain ging Somewhere 'once upon 

18 
	a time and they come and pastitthb water. I make a game 

.19- 
	out of it ,or make a pIeaSure out or a 	.We turn at 

-20 

	into a magical mystery tour. 

We speed down the highway, al a 1958 automobile 
21 

22. 
	that won't go but 50, and at XIS Jaguar goes by, and I 

123 
	State to clew, "CatCh.hini, Clem,and we will rob hint, 

'24 
	or steal all of his moneyl!r.you know. 

25 

	 And he Says, "What shall we do?" 

26' 

	 I sat, "Hit him in the head with a hammer." 
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We magical Mystery tour%It. 

Then Iinda Kasabiall getson the stand and 

says; They were going to kill a man; they were going, to 

kiJaa man in 	
, 

an automobile.  

To you, it Seems serious.; 	like 

garemer and I would get on a horse and ite would ride'over 

to Witchita, I(ansas, and aet like cowboys. We make it a 

game on the naneh.. 

Like Hater Skelter is a nights 10, HOter' t 

Skelter means confuSion, literally. It doesn't mean any 

war with. anyone.. It.doesn't mean that those people are 

going to kill other people. It only means what it means. , 

Helter Skelter is confusion. Gonfusion is 

coming down taste If you can't' see the confusion coming 

down around you fast, you can call it what you wish, 

„tt,. is -Pot-my eons piraoy: 	 _n3sr,mus lo 

hear what it relates.. It says, nilise,11  it says, IrKill.„,! 

Why blame it 01 me? I didn't write. the 

music.  

'6 

- 7 

8.  
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I am not the person that projected It into 

your Social cotsciopsness, that sanity that you projected 

Into your social consciousness today. You put so much in 

the newspaper and you expect people to believe what is 

going on. 

I say back to the facts again. How many 

_witnesses have got up here and projected only what they 

believe It? 

What I believe in is right now. I don't 

believe in anything past now. I speak to you, from now. 

Because there 1$ nothing here to worrylabout, 

nothing here to think about, nothing here to be confused 

over. 

my house is not divided. My' hOuse is one 

with Me, oWzelr. 

Then I loo,: at the facts that you have 

brought In front of this court, and i look at the 12 Facts 

that are looking at Me and judging me. 

IfI were to judge them, what scale would 
• that balance? 	 • , 

Mould the scale balance if I was to turmand' 

judge you? How would you feel if I were to judge you/ 

Could 1 judge you? 	 A 

can only judge you if you try to judge me. 

That is the fact. 

Mr., Buglioei is a hard-driwing_prosecutor, 
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1* 

15 

16 

'''polislied,44toatton. .sepantics, words. 	He 16 a genius, 
4..  -7 	 „,.•;!"'". 

He has got everything that every lawyer would 

want to have except one thingt a, case, He doesn't have a 

case-.. 
Were I allowed to defend myself, I could have 

proven thin to you.. I eouid have called witnesses apd 

Showed you how these things lay, sand I could have presented 

my picture. 

But I AM inadequate in education, I don't have 

much Sehooling, and'the judge has recognized this, So, 

am forced to Sit here- and just arable on without the 

thought there* 

The rope, the gun, the clothes. It was really 

convenient that Mr, Baggott found those clothes. I 

Imagine he got a little taste of money for that. 

I imagine that it just so happens, out of all 

that territory up there, mulholland Drive, he just turned 

the corner and pop, he happened to see those clothes* 

'Mitt that marvelouS? 

And the bloodstains?  Well, they are not 

exactly bloodstains, they are Benzedite reaction. 

What is a Benzedine reaction? We got into 

seManties, It is not a blood stain. If it is note. blood 

stain, it is not a blood stain. I call it a Benzedine 

reaction, That is somewhere else in another courtroom. 
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you, are dealing with facts and positive 

evidetce, if you are dealing With thing$ that are 

relative to the issues at handl. then you look at the 

facts. 

What else do you, look at? Oh, the leather 1  

thOng. 

How many" people have ever worn moccasins 

with a leather• thong in It? 

So, you have placed me in the desert with 

leather clothes on, and you took •a leather thong from nt, 

shoe.. 

How many people could we go take leather 

thongs froTh? 

That is in issue•. 

Then you move on arid you say I had one around 

• my neck. 

I always tie one around my head when my hair 

is long. It keeps it out of my eyes, And you pull it 

down on your neck. Acid x imagine a lot of long-haired 

people: do that. 

There are so many aspects to this case that 

could be,dug into and a lot of truth could be brought up, 

a lot of understanding could be reached. 

It is a pretty hideous thing to look at seven 

'iles, 102 stab wounds. 
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The prosecutor, or the doctor, gets up and he 

shows how all the different stab wounds are one way, and 

then how all the different stab wounds are another Way; 

but they are the same stab: woundkinanother direction. 

They put the hideous bodieson,dispI4and • 

they say It he gets out, see what will happen to you, 

Implying. I am not saying he did thit. Thii is implied, 

That Could be cleated up very well. A lot Of 

diagrams are actuallY 111AV opinion Senseless to the eitse. 

Fingerprints with• just enough poitts. We 

couldn't have stretched it. Maybe itawaa 11 points. Well, 

we will call this one a point. We will justify that by 

saying; Weil, I am a,ballistics expert. Naturally)  we 

diAntt take no pictures of this bullet. We ain't got na 

pictures, but we have got big cameras, thousands of 

dollars worth of cameras, but we didn't get a picture of 

that, bullet. 

Why? No attorney would bring it out. 

If I could have questioned the ballistics man, 

maybe we could have brought out a tew more things. 

I am trying to stick as close as I can with 

the issues., but I can't. 

rake the four filing cabinets. There is a 

hundred and how many exhibits.? I dontt know. 
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8h.-1 	 Then there is Paul Watkins' testimony. 

Patti Watkins was a young man who ran away 

from his. parents and wouldn' t go home. 

You could ask h.im to go home, and he would 

say no.. 

He would say: I don't have no place to live. 

Can I liVe here? 

And I'd say: Sure. 

So, he' looks for a father image. I offer 

no father image. I say: To be a man, boy, you have got 

to stand up and be your. own father. 

And he still hungers for a father image. 

So, he goes off to the desert and finds a father image. 

When he gets on' the stand -- forget what 

he said, whether it had any relative value -- oh,. 

was supposed to have said to go get a knife and kill the 

Sheriff of Shoshone. 

Go get a knife and ,kill the Sheriff of 

Shoshone? I don't know the Sheriff of Shoshone. I 

don't think I have been there but once. 

I am not saying that 1 didn't say it, 

but if I said it, at the time I may have thought it was 

a good idea. 

Whether I said it in gest or whether said 

it in joking, I can't recall and reach back in my 

memory. 
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4 	. 	.t 

10 

I could say either way„ I could say; Oho  I' 

was just joking; or I could say I was curious. But to be 

honest with. you, I don't recall ever;saying: Get a knife 

and change of clothes and go do what Tex said. Or I don't 

recall sayings Get a knife and go kill the Sheriff. 

I don't recall saying to anyone: Go get a 

knife and kill anyone or anything. 

In fact, it makes me mad when someone kills 

snakes or dogs or cats or horses. 

I don't even like to eat meat because that is 

how much. I am against killing. 

So, you have got the guy that is againstalling 

on the witness stand, and you are all asking him to kill 

you. You are asking him to judge you. Because with my 

words, each one of your opinions or diagrams, your thoughts, 

are dying. What you thought was true is dying. What you 

thought was real is dying. 

Because you all know, and I know you know, 

and you know that I know you know. Sc., let's make that 

circle. 

You say.: Where do we start from there? Back 

to the facts again. You say the facts are elusive in my 

mind. They just don't mean anything. The District Attorney 

can call them facts with words. This is a fact (indicating). 

This is a, fact, this is a fact. Be is a fact. They are 

facts. You are facts. 
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18,158.  
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-8h-3 	1 	 But the facts of the case aren' t even:,  relative*  

my mind. They are relative to the 13th Century. They 

are relative to the '8th Century. They are relative to 
4 	how old you are or 17hat kind or. vatch you wear on your 

81 ass. 	arm. 	 • , 	q.  

6 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19' 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25. 

26 

000100

A R C H I V E S



18.160 . 

I have never lived in time. A bell rings. 

I get up: The door opens and I go out. A bell rings ' 

and I go eat. A. bell rings and I live my life with. bells. 

I get up when a bell rings and I do what a bell says. 

I have never lived in time. When your mind is not in time, 

the whole thought is different. 

You look at time as being man-made, and you 

say time is only relative to what you want to think it is. 

If you want to think me,gnilty, then you can 

think me guilty, and it is okay with me. I dontt dislike 

any of you for it. 

If you want to think Ae iusitduiatY, it is'okay 

with me. 

8i-1 
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I know what I know, - and nbthing find no one 

can take that from me. 	
" 

You can jump up and scream "Guilty," and you 

Can say-what a no good guy I am and what a devil, fiend 

eeky-sneaky slimy devil I am. It is your reflection and 

your right, because that is what I am; I am whatever you 

take me. • 

You see, it is what happens inside the Now 

that the words just lose meaning, because the 'words to me 

have no meaning. 

A motion is •more real than a word. The 

Indians spoke with it. They could explain to you faith 

motions that they felt. 

24. 

25 

26 
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This is what I intended to do if I could 
you 

represent myself, explain to/what is inside of me, 

how I feel about things. 

Because words are your words. You invented 

the words, and you made a dictionary, and you gave me the 

dictionary and you said: These are what the words mean. 

Well, this is what they mean to you, but to 

someone else, they have got a different dictionary, and 

things mean different things to different people, and to 

match the symbols up as you talk back and forward. 

Then you put a witness up here to say what you said. 

I could never say what someone else said. I 

could only say what I said. 

You tell me something. and tomorrow, if I try 

to repeat it, if I didn't have it Written down, I couldn't 

tell you what you said.
,  Let alone a year ago, let alone 

eight months ago, 3.6-e alone a week' ago. 

I am forgetful. I ,forget one day to. the .next. 

I forget what day it is or what 'month it is or what year' 

it is. 

I don't particularly care because all that is 

real to me is right now. 

)3ut then, the case is real to me, and I say: 

What do I have to do to make you people let me go back 

to the desert with my children? 

You have your world. You are going to do 
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whatever you do with it. 

have got nothing to do with it. I don't 

have the schooling in it. I don't believe in your church. 

I dOn't believe in anything you do. 
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I am not saying you are wrong,' and I hope 

that yotl say I am not wrong for believing what I believe 

in. 

Murder? Murder is another question. It 10 

a =Are. It is a motion.. You take anotherts life. room; 

and they are gone. 

You say: Where did they go/ They are dead. 

You flay: Well, that person could have rade 

the motion. He could have taken my life just as well as 

I took his life. 

if a soldier goes off to the' battlefield, 

he goes off with his life in front. He is giving his 

life. Does that not, give iatitt permission to take one 

No. Because then we bring our own soldiers back and try 

them in court for doing the same thing we Send them to do. 

We train them to kill, and they go over and 

kill, and we prosecute them and put them in jail 'because 

they kin,. 

83-1 
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And we put theM in jail because they kill. 

If you can understand it, then I bow to your understanaing. 

But in my understanding I wouldn't get involved 

with it. 

My.peace le in.:the desert or it the jail cell, 

aid :bad not seen the sunshine it the desert I would be 

satisfied with the jail cell much more over your society; 

much more over your reality,. and much more over your Con-

Alsioil& And Mach more over your world, and your word games 

that.you play. 

We are all important; we all Make lots of money; 

we are big shots, drive fine cars, have $300 watches. We 

all sit here in our importance: We get a little guy, put 

him over there and he's generally littler than this guy, 

yottdonit get big tough guys ,in here i.. . 

If I was a big to001:IgLicy you couldn't hold me 

here, and like the bailifttried to 104t me in the back. 

/wouldn't let him if I was big enough: I wouldn't.  let 

him. I would say "lio,4  I am .going to defendmyself. 

But Z am not big enough so I have to do. what 

X am tOlds That is what I always done anyway. 

So you go on to facts and facts, and without 

recalling the facts, and, looking at the evidence, and 

recalling the witnesses, I couldn't stick completely with 

the. total reality of the case. 

]

Gutierrez, Sergeant Gutierrez, a cauliflower 
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14 

ear,, experience, tough police officer with probably 20 

years of experience of interrogating people, 

On top of his thought, several human being6 

lived for justices  law and order. Tie is a good human 

being;, has a family and has children, believes in what he 

is doing, gets his pay check for it. 

But at the same time he wIll take a child., 

17 years old, fragile-minded Child, and he programs her 

with questions because the inference has always been on 

the question, the queOtion. implies,. The answer is only 

relative to the question. 

So most of their answers art intelligible or 

,unintelligible; then she goes to •a mental institution and 

she gets on the stand and she testifies and' she •says this; 

"I'm only testifyine: aid it's written In 

the record -, "X lm only saying what 114 - bedt for 

at only testifying for what is best for me." 
4 

And each witness got up here and 6nly 

testified for what Was best for them, they did not testifyl 

torwhat was best for me. They testified for What Was 

best for them, for their own benefit. 

Sto you: say okay, andthen what else did she 
in 

say? Then she Said,, "You only see/me what youwant to see 

in te," 

You only see in •her Whatnot put in her, 

1 

because when you take ISD enough times you reach a state, 
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5 

of nothing. You reach a state of no thought. 

An example of this, it you were to be a tanding 

tr a room, with someone and You Were loaded on D50, and the 

guy sari, IIDO you like my sport coat?" 

And the gay would probably not pay, any 

attention to him and say, "/ bought this sport coat at 

PenneylSolt  and then he-still Would not pay any attention 

to him, about two, or 'three minutes lAter the ,egy loaded 

on. MI) will turn around and say, "My, you have a beautiful 

aport coat."' Beoause he is only reacting; he J4 'only 

reacting td1 the individual terminology, the person that ' 

he has in the room. 

As you put two people in a cell, so would they 

reflect and flow on each other like as if water would 

Seek a level. 

X have been in'a dell with A guy Na years old 

and I listened to everything ho,said. 

Nhat did you do then?" 

And he explains to: me his, whole life, and 

sat there and X  listenedo,and  Z  experienced Vicariously 

his whole being, his whole life, and 1 look at him and he 

IS. one of 3117 fathero. 

But he le ,also Another one of your soCiety's 

rejecti, 
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And it is the same thing that has happened with 

Dianne Bluestein. Youl Ve got around het, and you've offered 

'her a lot of fathering4  a lot of strings to hold to, then 

you have offered her her suggestions, and you bought her 

dresses and you have taken her in and given her love in 

a foster home that she has always needed. 

Now, will you give her that when you find out 

she likes to make love, or are you going to look at her 

like the's a dirty little evil nasty girl, and kick her 

out of the house because you have thought like that and 

don't want to admit it? 

Will you lock her back up when you are through,  

with her? 

Where does the garbage go, as we have tin cans 

and garbage alongside of the road, and oil slicks in the 

water, So you have people, and I at one of your garbage 

people. I am, one pf your motorcycle people. I am one of 

what you want to .941' hippies. 

I never thought about being--a hippie. I don't 

know what a hippie is. 

A hippie is generally'• a guy that's pretty nice. 

He will give yOu a shirt, and a flower, and he will give you 
- f 

a smile, and he walks down tha 'load: 

But don't try to tell him nothing. He ain't 

listening to nobody. He got his own thoughts. You try to 

tell, him something and he will say "Well, if that's your 
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bg." 
He is finding himself. Yes, those children 

there were finding themselves. Whatever they did, if they 

did whatever they did, or whatever they did is up to them. 

They will have to explain to you that. I'm lust explaining 

to you what I am explaining to you. 

Everything is simple to me.. It is what it is 

because that is what it is. It doesn't go any further. 

What? That is all there is. 

Why? 

Why? Why comes from your mother. Your mother 

teaches you Nhy, why, why?" You go around asking your 

mother why and she keeps telling you "Because, because, 

because," and she laces your little brain with because 

and: 

'Because. Why? Because. Why?'" 

And you accept everything you are told because 

you don't know any different. Ifyou had two mothers, 

one to tell you one thing and one to tell you another, 

then, your mind might be left where mine was. If you had 

a dozen parents that you went:a.round and couldn't believe 

anything you were told, but, 	you couldn't disbelieve 

anything you were told And Ws the same thing with this 

court. 

I don't believe what these Witnesses get up here 

and av, but I don't disbelieve them either. 
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I won't challenge them. If the guy says 

"'Well, you're no good," I say "Okay. If that is what you 

want to believe, that's okay With me." 

I don't care what you believe. I know What I 

am. You care what I think of you? Do you care what I 

think of you? Dc you care what my opinion is? No, I 

hardly think so. 

I don't think any of you care about anything 

other than yourselves because when you find yourselves, 

you find that everybody is out for themselves anyway. 

It looks that way to me here, the money that 

has been made, the things that I cannot talk about, and I 

know I cannot talk about I won't talk about, and I will 
`.0 

keep quiet about those things. 

How much money has passed over this case? How 

sensational do you think that you have made this ease? 

I never made it sensational. I was hiding in 

the desert. You come and .got me, remember? Or could you 

prove that? What can you prove? 

The only thing you can prove is what you eaa 

prove to yourselves, and you can sit here and build a lot 

in that jury's mind, and they are still going to interject 

their personalities on you. They are going to interject 

their inadequate feelings; they are going to interject 

what they think. 
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1 look at the jury and they won't look at me. 

o I wonder why they wonit look at me, 

I look at them. Have they judgedme already? 

Before the case was presented they would not 

look at me. They acre afraid of me, and do you know why 

they -are afraid of me? Because of the newspapers. 

You projected fear, you, projected fear, 

Yott made me a monSter)  and I have to live with that the 

Test of my life because I cannot Tight this case. 

If I-could fight this case, and I could 

preSent this casey I would take that monster badk and 

I would take that fear back, Then you could find someL 

thing else to put your- fear on because it's all your fear. 

_You look, for something to project it on, 	- 

and you pick 4 little old scroungy nobody that eats out 

of agarbageetn)  that nobody` wants, that was kicked ,out 

of the penitentiary; that has been drugged through every 

hell hole you can think ots  and you ttag him and put him 

into a coartrool. 

You expect to break ma? Impossible)  you 

broke me years ago) you killed me years ago; I.sat in 4 

cell and the guy opened the door and he said)  "You  want 

out?" 

1 looked at him and I said, "DO you want,  

out? 3)0 you want ottts you are in ,al,,' all of you, and 

your procedure. The procedure that ison:you? It worse 
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than the procedure that is on me. I like it in there. 

X Like it in there, itts peaceful. I just 

don't like coming to the courtroom. I would like to get 

this o'er with as soon as possible, and I'm sure everyone 

else would like to get It over with, too, 

Iiiithout being able to prepare a case, without 

being able to confront the witnesses and to bring out the 

emotions; and to bring out the reasons why witnesses say 

what they say, and Why this hideous thing has developed 

into the trauma that it moved into, would take a bigger 

Courtrooms  and it would take a bigger public, a bigger 

press, because you all, es big, as' you are, and you know 

what you are as I know what you are, and I likelmi44way. 

I don't want to keep rehashing the same thing 

over. There are oo many things you can get into, your 

Honor, that I have no thoughtfron. 

It is hard to think when you really dont 

care to much one way'orthe other. , 

,TBE COURT: Your stateMeht Is purely voluntary, 

mr. Manson, you don't have: tO say anything or any , more 

if you don't want to. 

MR. KANIVW.C; Your Honor, I want the record, to 

reveal I cannot agree with your Honor's statement. 

MR. FITZGERALD: It might be a convenient tinie.  to 

recess, your Honor, itls just a few .minutes to 12:00. 

THE WITNESS: 1 was released frent the penitentiary 
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1 • 

2 

3 

and I learned One lesson in the penitentiary, you doritt 

tell nobody nothing. 

You listen. When you are little you, keep 

your mouth shut, and when someone says*  "sit down," you 

sit down unless you know you oan whip him*  and if you. know 

you can whip him then. your:band Up and whip him and you tell 

him to sit down. 

Well*  f pretty much sit down. l have learned 

to sit down because Z  have been whipped plenty of times for 

not sitting dOwn ,and I have learned not to tell peOple 

something they don't agree with. 

If a guy.tomes up and he says*  "The. Yankees 

are the best ball team*" l am not going to argue with that 

if he wants the Yankees to bet'the best ball 

team, it's okay' with me, so I, look at hInLavd -I asy, 

"Yeah, the Yankees axe a good bal.?, slob `r r  

And somebody else says*  't  1e Dodgers are good." 

will agree with that. l will agree with anything they 

tell me. 'That is all I have done since I haVe been out. 

the Penitentiary.. . 

I agreed with every one of you. I did the best 

I oOuld to get along with you, and I have' not dliected one 

of you to do anything other than what you wanted to do. 

I have always said this*  you dowhat your 

love tells you, and I do what my love tells me. 
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Now, If my love tells me to stand up there 

and.fight, I will stand up there and fight it I have to. 

But if there is any way that m  personality 

can get around it, I try my best to get around any•kind of 

thing that is going to disturb my peace, because all I want 

is to be just at peace)  whatever that takes. 

now, in death you, might find peace, and soon 

I may start looking in death to find my peace. 

have reflected in your society yourselves, 

right, back at yourselves, and each one of these young girls 

was without a hoMe. 

Each one of these young boys was without a 

.house 

I showed them the best I could what I would do 

as a father, as a human being to be responsible for them-

Selves, not to be weak and not to lean on Me. 

And I have told them many times I dont want 

no weak people around me. "If you are not strong enough 

to stand on your own, donit come and ask me what to do, 

YoU know what to dm 

This is one of the philosophies that everyone 

is mad at me, because of the children. I always let the 

children go, 

"you canIt-let the children go down there 

themselves:" 
I said, "Let the children go down. If he 
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falls, that is how he learns, that Is how you become 

strong, by falling." 

They said, "You are not supposed to lot the 

children do that. You are supposed to guide them.°  

I said, "Guide thelOinta what? Guide them 
4  

into what you have got the guided into? Guide them into 

dope? Guide them into getting raped on' street corners? 

Guide them into the armies?" ' 

I said, "No, let the children laoseAnd follow 

them."' That is what I did on the desert; that is what'X 

was clang", following your children, the ones you didn't 

Want, each and every one of them. 

I never .asked them to come.  with me; they asked 

Me. 

THE COURT : Ws are gang to recess at this time, 

Mr. Manson, you ray ttep down. - 

ycu may resume your statement after the noon 

recess.' 
10 

'T'he Court will recess at this time until 
19 

1:45. 
20 

2i 

22 

(Whereupon, a recess was taken to reconvene at 

1015 p.m., same day.) 
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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, 	NOVEMBER. 20, 1970 

 

  

1:53 o'clock p.m. 
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(The following proceedings occur .in, open Court. 

All' counsel and defendants present. • Jury absent.? • 

THE COURT: All parties and counsel are preSent. They 

jury .is not present: 

RANARER: Your llonor, may .1 address the Court? 

THE COURT: Yes. 

KANAREK: I gather that the record will reflect, 

your Honor, and I am sure, hopefully, your liOnor doesn't 

object to my previous remarks in connection with ivir. 

'Manson and in connection with the other three defendants, 

may they be deemed incorporated by reference here, just by 

way of reiteration, your Honor? 

TUE COURT: l haven't the slightest idea of what you 

are talking about,. Mr, tanarek. 

VitTAREK: Your Honor, I believe what this Cotirt 

is doing flies in the face of everything that our courts • 

.stand for, everything that lawyers stand far, in connection 

with effective right to counsel., in connection with the -- 

THE COURT: YOu have made this arguraent before. 

MR. ANARE1: Yes. I just want to make sure that 

no one it going to say, in future proceedings, that I am 

acquiescing. That is the point. 

The Attorney General now of the State of 
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'California is Mr. Younger, or probably will be at some time 

in the future: 'You know, they can't have their cake and 

eat it at the same time. 

I just want the record to reflect, may it be 

deemed. that all my previous. remarks are reiterated at this 

point in connection with Mr. Manson taking the stand, and 

in connection with dur pomMents in chambers, and in connec- 

' tion with the defdn4ants. 

I believe that these three female defendants, 
were 

certain. remarks 	made concerning them, may they be,  
deemed reiterated here.? 

THE COURT: Be deemed reiterated? 

MR. UNARM: Yes. 

THE COURT: Do you want to incorporate them by 

reference? Is that what you mean? 

KAITAREK: May I? 

THE COURT: Very well. 

MR. &WARM: Thank you, your Honor. 
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THE COURT: Now, liTs. Manson, 1 want to remind you, 

sir, that if you desire to testify in front of the jury 

you will have to confine your testimony to matters that 

are relevant to the issues in the case. 

Do you have anything further you wish to say? 

MR. RANARER: nay z say this in regard -- 

THE COURT: Don't interrupt the proceedings, M. 

Kanarek. 

MR. RANAREK: May I make a motion to the Court? 

THE COURT: Very well. 

/TR. UNARM 1 would'move that the Court not allow 

Mr. Manson to testify at this point because Mr. Manson is 

not a lawyer)  axed what is rel4vant and what is material 

many times -- 

THE COURT: 12 you are making an objection, it is 

overruled, 

15 

16 

Let's proceed. 

Do you have anything further to say, Mr. Manson? 

17 

18 

19 

23 

CHARLES MANSON, 

called as a witness in his own behalf, having been first 

duty sworn, resumed the stand and testified further as 

follows: 

20 

21 

22 

24 

THE WITNESS: There's been a lot of talk about a 

bottomless pit. 1 found a hole in the desert that goes 

25 

26 
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down, into a river that runs north underground, and I taIl it 

a bottomless pit because where could a river be going north 

underground? 

You could even put a boat on it. 

So I covered'it up and I hid it and .I called it -

we all, go out there with dune buggies and things, and I call 

it "The Devil's Hole," and we all laugh and we joke about it. 

You could call it a family joke about the 

bottomless pit. 
in 

Hew many people you could hide down/this hole? 

Again„solAmmumagical mystery tour that 

most, of the time there's 40 or 50 people at the ranch playing 

magical, mystery tour. 

Randy Starr thought he was a ilollywood stuntman; 

he had a car all painted up and like he never done any stunts. 

Another:guy was a' movie star but he had never 

been in any movies, and everybody was just play4mg apart, 

you know, like' most people get. stuck in one part, taut like 

we were just playing different parts ..every day. 

'One day you put on a cowboy hat and say shoot 

somebody, or the next, you might hate a'knife; be a.knife 

fighter, or go off in the woods for a month or two to be .an. 

Indian, or just like a bunch of little kids playing. 

Then you establish a reality within that reality.  

of play acting. 

And then you get, to conspiracy. The power of 

' 11-2 
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suggestion is stronger than any conspiracy that you could 

ever enter into. 

The powers of the brain are so MP OM so vast, 

it beyond understanding. It's beyond thinking. It's 

beyond comprehension. 

So to offer a conspiracy tight be to sit in 

your car and think bad thoughts about someone and watch 

them have an accident in front of you. 

Or would it be a conspiracy for yourwife to 

mention to you 20 times a day ''You know, you're going blind, 

George; you know how your eyes are; you're just going blind 

we pray to God, and you're going blind, and you're going 

blind,° and she keeps telling the old man he's going blind 

until he goes blind. 

Is that a conspiracy? 

Is it a conspiracy that the music is telling 

the youth to rise against the establishment because the 

establishment is rapidly destroying things? Is that a 

conspiracy? 

Where does conspiracy come in? Does it come 

in that 

I have showed people how I think by "what I , 
do, not as much as what I say as what i do that counts, 

and they look at what I do and.then they try to do it ;. 

also, and sometimes they are made weak by their parents 

and cannot stand up. 
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But is that my fault? 

Is it my fault that your children do what they 

do? 

ew, the girls were talking about testifying. 

If the girls come up here to testify and they said any-

thing good about me,, you would have to reverse it and say 

that it was bad. 

You would have to say "Well, he put the girls 

up to saying that. He put the girls to not telling the 

truth." 

Then you say the truth is as I am saying it, 

but then when it it gone, tomorrow it is gone, it changes, 

it's another day and it is a new truth, as it constantly 

moves thousands of miles an hour through space. 

Hippie cult leader, actually, hippie cult 

leader, that is your words. I am a dumb country boy 

who never grew up. 

I went to jail when I was eight years old and 

I got out when I was 32. 
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have never adjusted to Your free world, 

I am still that stupid, corn picking country boy that I 

Always have been. 

If you tend to compliment a contradiction 

about yourself, you can live in that confusion. To me 

it's all Simple right here) right now, and each of us 

knew what We did, and I know what I did, and I know what 

Itm going to do, and what you do is up to yoU. 

I don't recognize the courtroom. I recognize 

the press and I recognize. the people, 

THE COURT: Have you completed your statement, 

Mr. Manson? 

THE WITNESS: You could go on forever. You Can just 

talk endless words. It don't mean anything. 

I don't know that it means anything. I can 

talk to the witnesses and ask them what they think about 

things, and I can bring the truth out of other people 

because I know what the truth is, but I cannot sit here 

and tell you anythltg that I thing is important in relation 

to anythit$ because like basically all I want to do is 

try to explain to you what you are doing to your children. 

YO4 see, you can send me to the penitentiary; 

Ws not big thing4  I've been there all my life anyway. 

What about your children, Just a few, there is 

many, many more coming in the same direction; they ,are 

running in the streets and they are coming, right at you. 
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THE COURT: Anything further' 

THE WITNESS: No, 

THE COURT: YOu may tep down then, 

MR, BUQLIOSI: May I cross-axaMine, your Botor? 

MR. XANAREK: I will object to the District 

Attorney cross-eXamining on the basis that the law does 

Mt provide for any discovery of this type.. 

This is in the nature of discovery. It is 

discOvery. 

Our law -- your Honor has 'been very, very 

zealous about People vs. Robles, some isolated case, and 

some comments of the Court -which were taken completely out 

of context, and which have no application, I submit, in 

this case. 

And your Honor is defying the law of discovery 

where from the very beginning, if -- we.can gO back many, 
. 	. 

manY years -- the courts have mace,' 
, 
it very plain that the 

'slake 
tistriot Attorney cannot/discovery of a'crimipal detendanto  

THE COURT: All right, mr. Kanarek„ that will be 
enough, 

Your argunint does not make any sense, sir. 

This is during the course of the trial, and ditICOvery.is 

permitted during the trial. 

MR, KANABEK: But the jury is not here, your Honor. 

TEE COURT: That will be enough. 

You may cross-examine. 
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KANAREK: May I finish, your Honor? 

THE COURT:. Sit down, sir 4 

111a1 'HUGHES I Join Mrs Kanarekts motion. 

MR, KANAREK: May I be deemed gagged then? 

TIM COURT% Sit down. 
CROSS-EXAMINATION 

Q, 	BY MR. BUGLIOSI: Just a. few questions,. 

Charlie, and then yau can take your seat at the counsel 

table. 

you. say you. are already dead, is that right, 

Charlie? 

Dne  KANAREK: I object, your Honor, it is not 

material, competent or releviint to any issue before the 

Court. 
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THE WITNESS: Are you trying to goad me into some- 

thing? 

  

 

3 

4 

  

=COURT: Overruled. 

MR. BUGLIOSI; 	Q 	Did you say that you were 

already dead? 

MR. KANAREK: May X have an objection? May I utter 

my objection? 

T COURT: Do you want a continuing objection, Mr. 

Kanarek? 

KANAREK: I don't think, in this case, I can 

have a continuing objection. It 5.s too vital. 

THE COURT; Make your objection. 

E13.4 KANAREK: my objection is that it is not 

responsive, relevant or material. 

His state of mind -- 

THE COURT: I don't want an argument. Just make the 

objection. 

}IR. RANARER: Calling fox conclusion and hearsay. 

THE COURT: Overruled. You may answer. 

BUGLIOSI: 	Q 	Did you say you were already 

dead, Charlie? 

A 	Dead in your mind, or dead in my mind? 

Q 	Define it the way you want to. 

MR. EANAREK: I object. 

THE WITNESS: As any child will tell you --

MR. KAMER; My objection -.. 
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THE COURT: 'You. are interrupting. 	 r, • 

R• . KANAREK: I haven't finished my objection. 

THE COURT: Overruled. 

• BUGLIOSI: Q How long have you been dead? 

A 	You didn't let me answer the question,lir. 

Bugliosi. 

1•iR. KANAREK: I object. 

MR. BUGUOSI: I think it is your attorney that is 

preventing you from doing so. 

THE COURT: Read the last answer. 

(The record was read by the reporter.) 

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, if I may make this point? 

THE COURT: No, you may not. 

Proceed. 

TUE WITNESS: As any child will tell you, dead is when 
16 - you are no more. It is just when you are not there. If you 

weren't there, you would be dead. 

That is what one of the witnesses said. They 

killed the people that drove by in the car. Because they 

went away, they were gone, they were dead. 

BY MR. BUGLIOSI: 

Q To be precise about it, Charlie, to be precise-- 
23 

• c10 yuu know• what precise means? 

• Yes. 
25- 

Exact. 

A 	. Yes, 
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- To be exact about it, you think you have been 

dead for ..close to 2000 years, don't you? 	1 

A.. 	2000 years? 

rANAREK: l object to that question. 

THE COURT: •  Overruled 

14:R. YANAptEK: 	haven!t made my objection. 

, TUE WrItiZSS: 	 'yOu please? 

I can't be in the' corner there. Would you.  

please from here? 

IZANAMM May I make 'a: pant to the z Court?,  
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THE COURT; You are interrupting ana 50111  .are 

disrupting, Mr. Kanarek, 

Now, let the examination proceed. 

You may' make your obJections as we go along, 

but you may not Interrupt the witness or counsel or the 

Court. 

MR, KAMM I was trying to enunciate a legal 

objection. 

THE COURT: No. You are trYing to disrupt. We 

all know what you are trying to do, Stop it. 

MR. KANARLKt May X be sworn, your Honor? 

TH13 COURT: Let's proceed, 

T1 WITIMS: Mr. Bugliosi, 2000 years is relative 

to the second we live in, 

If you step out of time, if you have never 

lived in time, y ou don't know time. 

Time is like a story, like you change channels 

when you are watching TV. 

You change channel$ and you are riding a 

horse. You change channels and you art a pirate. 

Well, you, change channels in your mind. 

Your mind tells you what time it is. 

It may be 10:30 to you. But to no, the cloak never 

moves. To me it is the same. X always run on bells, 

Suffice it to say, Department 104 is a` long 

way from calvary; is that true? 
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KANAREK: 1 object. 

MR:atallOSII 4 	You have heard of calvary', 

-haven't you? 

A 	X have never been to CalVary. 

KATIAREItt Your Honor 

NE:* BUOLIOSI: C!, 	Haven't you told people you 

have? 

A 	No. 

I have experienced Calvary, but what you 

are talking about is the cross. 

MR. KANAREK: I object. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Q 	The cross? 

A 	Yes. 

TEE COURT: Let's get to something relevant, 

NR. Buorzogx: 	Yott testified. you, wanted to go 

back to the desert with your Children; is that right; 

KANAREIC; I object, your Honor. 

TIE witness: That is a very good question. I 

wouldhlt object to It. 

TI COURT: State your objection. 

ICANAREK: On the ground that it is a solicitation 

Of a conclusion. 

what he testified to is in the record. 

THE COURT: Overruled. 

Proceed. 

XANARM I havegnother point to make, your 
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BY N. BUGLIOSI: 

Do you realize, Mr. Manson, that the only 

people who can set you free so that you can go back to 

that desert is the jury in this case? You realize that? 

MR. KANAREK: I object, your Uouor. 

MR, FITZGERALD: That is nat relevant. 

THE COURT: Do you have any relevant cross-examina-

tion, ).1[1% Bugliosi? 

EE, BUGLIOSI: This ik relevant. 

THE COURT; Then get to it, sir. 

R. BUGLIOSI: 	Q ; I believe you testaied for 

about an hour today; is that correct, Mr. Mattson? 

.1 	I never •paid any' attention to what the time 

was. 

Q 	You testified for quite a while. 

You are aware that the jury in this case never 

heard one single, solitary word you said. Are you aware 

of that? 

MR. 'UNARM: I object. 

•R. FITZGERALD: Immaterial and irrelevant. 

Mk. gANAREK: It is immaterial, and I would like 

to make a point to the Court. 

TRE COURT: Sustained. 

Do you have anything further, kir. Bugliosi? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: One more question, your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. 
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BY MR. BUGLIOSI: 

Mr. Manson, are you willing to testify in 

front of the jury and tell them the same things that you 

testified to here in open court today? 

MR. EANAREK:. Objection, your Honor. 

THE WITNESS: Tell them the same things? 

KANAREK: I object. 

,ANY*, 
	v 

COURT: Sustained.  

You may step down. 	 LI.04-ztv - 1 
THE WITNESS: Do you know how impossible that would b 

THE COURT: You may step down, sir. 

Miss Atkins, do you care to testify? 

DEFENDANT ATKINS: No. / 

THE COURT: 'Miss ICienwinkol? 

DEFENDANT KRENWINNEL: No 

THE COURT: Miss Van Houten? 

DEFENDANT VAN HOUTEN:, No'. 	 4 

THE COURT: lo it still your desire, Miss Atkins, 

to testify before the jury? 

DEFENDANT ATKINS: No. 

THE COURT: You do not wish to testify in front of 

the jury? 

DEFENDANT ATRINS: No. 

THE COURT: Miss Krenwi-nkel? 

DEFENDANT latErVINIML: No. 

THE. COURT: Miss Van Houten? 

I 

2 

4 

5 

6 

000132

A R C H I V E S



I 

4 

18,192 	 

DEFENDANT VAN HOUTEN: No, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Mr. Manson, do you wish to testify in 

front of the jury? 

DEFENDANT NANSON: Your Honor, is it possible that 

we could read that back to the jury? 

EANAREX: Your Honor, if I may? 

DEFENDANT MANSON: Would you quit interrupting me? 

MR. XANAREK: May I, your Honor, just a moment? 

THE COURT: Just a moment, sir. I am still talking 

to Ur. Manson. 

Sit down until he is finished. 

Is that what you want to do? 

DEFENDANT MANSON: Sir? 

VIE COURT: Ilhat is it you want to do? 

DEFENDleiT MANSON: To repeat What I said would be 

like I didn't even say, it. You know, to repeat it over 

twice. 

THE COURT: I.am asking you if you want to testify 

before the jury? c 

DEFENDANT MANSON: Testiipbefore the jury? I 

have alreadyrelieved,all Op pressure I had. 

THE COURT: You don't want to, testify; is that right? 

DEFENDANT MANSON:" Your Honor, I would really like 

to get it over with one way or the other. 

THE COURT.: Answer the question, sir. 

I am trying to fiud out whet you want to do. 
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Do you want to testify in front of the jury? 

DEFENDANT MANSON': I'd like to offer a whole defense. 

THE COURT:- Well, I understand your answer to be that 

you do not want to testify. 

DEFENDANT MANSON: This testimony doesni t count? 
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Tag. COURT: Does the defense have anything further? 

MR. WARM Yes. 

I make a motion for,a  

I make a motion, your NtOrthere is no question 

that this jury, I can't belieye, that this jury will not 

know what went on in this courtroom today, no matter what. 

You can have a thousand deputies march these jurors toff to' 

the Ambassador Hotel, but there is to question but what 

those Jurors are.  going to know what happened in this court- 

room today. 

People know about it, your Honor, who are hun- 

dreds of feet up in the air in the new building over here 

that they are building, the new Criminal Courts edifice. 

People know about it who arentt anywhere tear here. 

THE COURT: Your motion tor a mistrial is denied. 

MR, KANAREK: Then I Make a:motion that the jury be 

voir diced to find out what they have heard about the 

proceedings in this courtroom. 

THE COURT: Motion denied, 

MR. HUGHES t Joit in the motion. 

MR. 7ITZGERALD: When I indicated the defendants 

rested, I ask that it be subject to the admission of 

certain defenseexhibitb in evidences  

I would move for the introduction into evidence 

of all defense exhibits except -- and I have in mind nine 

exhibits that tie  do not wish to. enter 	however the Court 
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wishes to proceed? 	 t 

THE COURT: You may list'them again. 

What was your first one? 

MR. FITZGERALD.: G. We do not wish that to be 

introduced ,into evidence. 

THE. COURT: What is the next one? 

MR. FITZGERALD: Exhibit J we do not wish received 

into evidence. 

THE COURT: Next? 

MR. FITZGERALD: Exhibit P. 

THE COURT: Next? 

MR.. FITZGERALD: Exhibit RI  your Honor, as in the name 

Roger, 

THE COURT: Next? 

MR. FITZGERALD: Exhibit S. 

THE COURT: Next? 

MR. FITZGERALD:. Exhibit T. 

THE COURT: yes? 

MR, FITZGERALD: Exhibit AX. Actually, AX, AY and AZ, 

your Honor. 

THE COURT: Do al counsel Join? 

MR. KANAREK: May we have a moment? 

THE COURT: Join in that request as to the exhibits? 

MR. HUGHES: Join, your Honor. 

MR. SHINN: Join, your Honor. 

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, in view of what the Court 
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has done, I think at the moment 

THE OURT4 All I want to know it do you Join in that 

request to withdraw the exhibits. 
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MR. KANAREK: I haven't looked at it precisely 

enough. I would like to go through it one by one. 

I didn't know this was going to occur at this 

time in the proceedings. 

I also have a motion, in view of what your 

Honor has done, I have a motion that June Emmer's 

conditional deposition be offered, and I offer that into 

evidence, the conditional deposition of June Emmer, 

THE COURT Identify the exhibit. 

11R. KANAREK: Well, it is in the record. 

THE COURT: You are going to have to identify it. 

don't know where it is in the record. 

MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor. 

had no idea that it would progress the way 

it has today in connection, with these matters. 

THE COURT: You don't know, at this point, what 

exhibits you want to offer? 

MR, KANAREK: It is not an exhibit. It is part of 

a transcript. 

THE COM: Address yourself to the other exhibits. 

MR. UNARM: I suggest that we do what we did in 

connection with the prosecution's exhibits, go through 

them one by one, so that we can look at them with some 

kind ofprecision. 	• 

THE, COMM:, Do the People have any objection to the 

remaining defense •exhibits7 
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R. BUGLIOSZ: Defendants' Exhibit A, the cardboard 

box, doesn't seem to have any relevancy. It hasn't been 

connected up with any issue in the case. 

We you1d oppose the introduction of Defendanti 

Exhibit A into evidence. 

NR. HUGHES: That was a video tape box which. vas 

identified with Winifred Chapman relative to video tape 

which I believe, eventually, it was testified that video 

tapes were found in the Tate house. 

DUGLIOSII There was no testimony that this 

particular box was found in the Tate house. It hasn't 

been connected up. 

THE COURT: Do you have a transcript reference, Mr. 

Hughes, or whoever is arguing in support of this exhibit? 

MR. HUGHES: I do not, your Honor. 

It would be under Winifred Chapman's testimony, 

though. 

I don't have a transcript reference at this 

moment. 

THE COURT: Do you wish to be heard, fir. Fitzgerald? 
MR, FITZGERALD: Not on Exhibit A, your Honor, no. 

THE COURT; Are you offering Exhibit A? 

Nit. FITZGERALD: Yes, but I would submit it. 

My recollection is that of Mr. Hughes. Mr. 

Hughes, while he was cross-examining Winifred, Chapman, 

identified as Exhibit A a blac% video tape box produced by 
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the Sony Manufacturing Company, and asked her if phe had 

seen cardboard boxes similar to that in the Tate residence. 

She indicated that she had not, your Honor. 
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MR. KANAREK: I think it would go in on equal 

protection of the law, your Honor, in that Hr. Prailsoill  

thongs have also gone in just because they were 'similar, 

and this similarity, l balieve is the same kind of 

similarity. 

I think that alould go into evidende, because 

the jury can make some inferences from that. 
, • 

MR, BUGLIOSX Of course ,the thongs have imMense 

significance whereas the cardbcard bc2X,has no value in 

this ease. 

M. ZANAREK: It is up to the jury to decide that. 

THE COURT: It will be received. 

Are you offering B. 
HR. KANAREK: B we are withdrawing. 

lat. FITZGERALD: Ile would withdraw B., your Honor. 

THE COURT: B is withdrawn. 

NR. FITZGERALD: That is a road map of Los Angeles 

County. The testimony seemed to indicate it did not cover 

the portion of the City of Los Angeles in which we were 

interested. 

THE COUN.T: Are you of: 	C? 

R. IZANAREi:: Yes. 

M. FITZGERALD: Yes. 

THE COURT: Any objection? 

BUGLIOSIt No objection. 

THE COURT: C is received. 
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Any objection to D? 

ER. BUGLIOSI: No objection. 

THE COURT: D is received. 

Any objection to E? 

BUOLIOSI: None. 

THE COURT: E is received. 

Any objection to F? 
, 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Note., 

THE COURT:' F is received. 

What about G, 	Fitzgerald? 

MR. FITZGERALD: We withdraw that, your Honor, or 

we will withdraw it. 

THE COURT: DO all counsa concur? 

Mk. SHINN: Yes, your Honor. 

Va. HUGHES: Concur, your Honor, 

Mk. EANAREK: Yes, your Honor. 

THE COURT: G is withdrawn. 

Any objection to H? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: No objection. 

THE COURT: H is received. 

Any objection to I? 

MR. BUGLIOS1: NOne. 

THE COURT: I is received. 

Any objection to J? 

MR. FITZGERALD: We will withdraw it, your Honor, 

as I previously indicated. 
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THE COU4T: Do all counsel concur? 

M. HUGHES: Concur. 

va. SHINN: Concur. 
XANAREIZ: Concur. 

THE COURT: J is withdrawn. 

Any objection to K? 

4. BUGLIOSI: No objection. 

THE wuaTt I is received. 

Enhibit L, according to my notes, consist of 

22 photographs of latent prints. Is that being offered? 

NR. FITZGERALD: Ye01  your Honor, 

1,1R. BUGLIOSI: liol objection. 

THE COURT: L is received,' 

THE CLERK: Your Honor, there is ant.-4A-  aisot 

THE COURT: Any objection to NE? 

UP„, BUGLIOSI: Xo objection, 

THE COURT: /I is received: 

Any objection to VI 

BUGLIOSI: No objection. 

THE COURT: The photographs of latent prints, N 

is received. 

Any objection to 0? 

VB. BUGLIOSI: No objection, 

THE COURT: 0 is received. 

Any objection to P? 

BUGLIOSI: That has been withdrawn. 
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I. FITZGERALD: We will withdraw it. 

THE COURT: to all counsel concur? 

4R. HUGHES: Yes. 

Ng. SHINN: Yes. 

THE COURT: Mr. Kanare%, I would like an answer to 

the Court's inquiry. 

MR. KMAREK: I'm sorry, your Honor. I apologize. 

I was talking to counsel. 

Yes, I join, your Honor. 

THE -COURT: P is withdrawn. 

Any objection to L-4A2 

MR. BUGLIOSI: L-410. 

THE. COURT: It is a latent print photo. 

MR, MGLIOSI: We already covered that. No objection 

to that. 

THE COURTi L-4A is reeeived. 

Any objection to 0 

MR. DUGLIOSI; No objection. 

THE COURT: It is received. 

Do you wish to withdraw R? 

NR. FITZGERALD: Yes, your Honor, it contains 

hearsay. 

THE COURT: Do all counsel concur? 

MR. SHINN: Join. 

MR. HUGHES: Join. 

THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek,. I want an express answer. 
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a. =ARM I'm sorry, yes, your Honor. 
THE COURT: Don't be sorry, just listen and answer. 

VE, KLNAREK: Yes, your Honor, I apologize. 

THE COURT: All right. 

EL '1=1AREK: I was speaking with Mr. Fitzgerald. 

THE COURT: R. i uithdrewn. 

Any objection to. S? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: No objection, but it has been with- 

drawn, I believe. 

THE COURT: Do you wish towithdraw it? 

MR. FITZGERALD: Well, yes, 116 will withdraw it. 

That is a letter from Atascadero State Hospital. 

It is immaterial. 

THE COURT: Regarding Michael Hendricks? 

MR. F/TZGERALD: Right, your Honor., 

THE COURT; Do you join? 

MR. KAMM: Yes, your Honor. 

A. HUGHES; Join. 
MR. SIM: Join. 

THE COURT: S is withdrawn. 

Do you wish to withdraw T? 

MR. FITZGERALD: T is withdrawn, your Honor. 

N. HUGHES: Concur. 

MR. SHINN: Concur. 

THE COURT: Mr. Katarek? 

M.R. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor. 
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THE COURT; I want an express answer from you, sir. 

BR. 1:ANAREKI Yes, your Honor. 

THE COURT: I will not accept your silence as 

being indicative of anything. 

MR. UNARM: Yes, your Honor. 

TH8 COURT! T is withdrawn. 

Any objection to U? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: No objection. 

THE COURT:' U is received. 

Any objection to V? 

NR, DUGLIOSI: No objection. 

THE COURT: V is received. 

BUGLIOSI! No objection. 

THE COURT: W is 'received.., 

32 

MR. BUCLIOSI: No objection.,  

THE. COURT: Received.  

19 

20 

22.  
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• 24 
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• 2 • 

3 

4 

THE COURT: Exhibit Y? 

BUGLIOSI: No objection. 

THE COURT: Received. 

Z? 

MR. B'UCLIOSI I 'No objection. 

THE COURT: Received, 

AA? 

BUGLIOSI: No objection. 

THE COURT: Received. 

Do you have soy oblection to any of the double 

letter exhibits? 

FIR. BUGLIOSI: II, 4 Los Angeles Polite *Department 

brochUre contains hearsay. I object to the introduction 

of that exhibit. 

SR; FITZGERALD: 'II is a pamphlet concerning juvenile 

'loitering read by Barbara Hoyt with, and -without her 

glasses to demonstrate the accuracy of her eyesight during 

cross-examination, by Mr Kanarek. 

KANAREK: TOur Honor, I think -- 

THE COURT: Are you offering all of the double letter 

exhibits 'except Xt 

11R, FtTZGERALD: I am, yes,. your Honor. 

MR. KANAREK; IC end Y, your Nonor, Itia withdrawing. 

MR. FITZGERALD: We are objecting. 

THE COURT: Objecting to what? 

MR,. ICANAREK: I am not offering and-Y, your Honor. 
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S. RUCHES: .,The other counsel are afering them, 

your Honor. 

THE CGOECT,t X and Y will be received. 

AA is rixeived. 

BB is received. 

CC is received. 

Di) is received. 

EL is received. 

.. FT is received. 

CC is received, 

flu is received. 

II is received. 

IIR. J.CANaE4: 1717, your Honor, is 11.qarsay. Ue don't 

Wan FF 

 

F. 
• 

Excl..*.te, your nonor,,  and I 

16 	apologize to the Court, I mad Mc to mare -a Motion ' 

to 'withdraw,  Vr, that is a one-page typew4ttert report 

18 entitled "Ily convc4sation with,Cbarle:s Manson,-  signed by 

'15v• 
	Los Angeles Sheria's Ofacer Deputy Olmstead. 

20 
	 THE COURX: till counsel concur? 

21 
	 UR. MINN: Yes, your Honor, concur, your Honor. 

22 
	 MR. HUGHU: Concur, your Henor. 

NR„ NCJAPE: Concur, 

THE COMT: Fr is vithdrmn. 

Then all of the double letter exhibits, KK, 

GG*  we are witbdrawin also, 

1.7 

23 

24. 

25 

26 
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MR. HUGHES; 'I  think all counsel will concur with 

the withdrawing of.  GG. 

THE COURT; Just a minute. All counsel concur on 

,GG? 

MR. HUGHES': Yes. 

1R. Si INN; Concur. 

MR. FITZGERALD; Concur. 

MR. ItANAREK; Concur. 

THE COURT: It is withdrawn. 

Are you withdrawing anything further down to 

AX? 

MR. KANAREK: Just a to,cute.. 

11R., FITZGERALD; No,. your Honor, 

kilE COURT: All of the double letter exhibits 

from and including JJ to and. ilia-tiding AW are received, 

Do you vital% to withdraw AZ? 

.1%1R, FITZGERALD: Yes. 

THE COURT; Do all counsel join? 

MR. HUGHES: I join. 
MR. SINN; I join. 

MR, UNARM I join, 

14R. V/TZGERALD: We woad like, your Honor, to 

withdraw also AY and AZ, they are all reports from the 

Los Angeles Police Department and contain hearsay. 

TI COURT: Do all counsel join? 

MRx KANAREK: Yes, your Honor, join. 
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2 

MR. HUGHES: Join. 

M. SHINN: Join, 	 ti  

'HE COURT: AX and• AY and AZ are withdrawn. 

   

 

5 

a 

19. 

11 

12 

is 

15 

16. 

17 

la 

19' 

20 

21 

22 

What about BC, BD, BE and BF? 

mit BUGLIOSI: Br the People object, that is 

hearsay, your'Honore 

The MP): test from Patton State Hospital with 

respect to Dianne Lake contains hearsay, 

MR. &WARM We have no objection to that being 

withdrawn. 

OR, HUGHES: I object to that being withdrawn. It 

has critical items which Dianne Lake Actually checked and 

which the doctor identified as having been checked by 

her. 

MR. UNARM I don't think there is any fa4ndation 

for it, your Honor. 

This man said he did not know the MK. 

la, HUGHES: She was cross-examined extensively on 

that,. your Honor, • and he was 

THE COURT: BC is received, DD is received, BE is 

reeeived and BF is received. 

MR. UNARM Is what, your Honor? 

CouRTt Is received. 

Any other offer? 

HR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor, I offer the 

statements of June Emmer, her conditional deposition, 

  

  

  

11 

  

24 
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and. the conditional deposition of Mr. Marsh. 

X at not prepared because I did not know 

these proceedings were going to take place today, your 

Honor. I had anticipated other matttrs. 
' 4 - 

THE COURT: What I$ the rIevancy of the' conditional 

deposition? 

.MR, KANAREK: The Conditional deposition of N. 

Marsh 

THE COURT: One thing at a time. 

What about Mrs. Emmer' s? 

MR. KANAREK: Mrs. Emmer, your }tonor, her deposi-

tion proves that Linda Kasabian is a Liar, which is most 

important on the issue of credibility. 

It denies the defendant a fair trial. 

That canditiunal deposition was taken before 

the Court and the conditional deposition of Mr. Marsh 

impeaches Linda Kasabian in connection with the taking of 

psilocybin. 

2. 
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13E-1 	 MIL BUGLIOSI: There hasnrt been any showing 

Ilk 	2 
that either Mr. Marsh or Mrs, Emmer are unavailable, there- 

3 tore we object to the deposition being read to the jury._ 

4 	 MR. KANAREK: The tact of. the matter is the District 

Attorney stipulated toy the foundation when we,tooX June 

Emmer4s deposition. 

There is no question about it, the is in the 

State of Florida and I will. offer sworn testiMony in 

connection with that. 

Mr, Green;is Michael 'Green here/ 

(Observer rises in the audience.) 

I offer sworn testimony of Mr.- Michael Green, 

your Honor, in connection with that, on availability. 

MR. BUOLIOSI: If she could come. here ioetorel  your 

Roribrl he can come here again. 

Moreover, under the tiniforM, rendition of 

witnesses act,. she can be compelled to .come here. 

MR. KANAREK: That is fiat so, because the only, `ay 

that can take place is if the defense paysherney., 

That conditional act requires an order of this 

Court followed by an order 	 fi 

THE COURT: just &minute, Mr, Kanarek, are you 

contending that the prosecution stipulated to receiving the 

conditional deposition of June Emmer? 

Just answer that yes or no. 

MR: KANAREKt No,, I am contending they stipulated 
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1 
	to the foundational requirements, your Honor. 

THE COURT; What is the significance,  of that? 

NR. KANAREK: They waived all foundational:— the 

proOf or any foundational requirements in connection with 

that. 

TH COURT: * In connection with what'? 

MR. KANAREK: In connection with the' admissibility of 

her deposition, 

And furthermore, I offer your Honor the Penal 

Code. We have done what is necessary and I can show'by 

Mr. Green Imf 

THE COURT: I dont understand you yet, Mr. Kanarek. 

Perhaps you.ean try again. Are you paying that 

the prosecution stipulated that the witness need not 

appear and that her deposition could be read to the jury? 

MR. KANAREK: Yes, your' Honor. 

THE COURT: That is what you are'saying. 

MR. KANAREK: I say I believe this is'what the 

prosecution -- 

THE COURT: You find the *dtioript reference and show 

it to we., 

MR. HUGHES: I couldn't make any such representation 

as to that, your Honor. 

MR. FITZGERALD: I am not making such 

reprosentation As well, 

M.R. KANAREK: I am saying this is my memory, they 
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stipulated to foundational requirements being met. 

THE COURT: I will give you an opportunity to find 

that transcript reference, Er. Kanarek, and show me where 

the stipulation was entered into. 

MR. UNARM Your Honor, in any event -- 

THE COURT: Don't you want the opportunity? 

MR, UNARM It is not necessary. I will offer 

1W. green's Sworn testimony to show she is presently in the 

State of Vlorida and he has spoken with her in recent daYs 

and she does tot wish to return to California. 

THE COURT: That would be not sufficient In any event. 

Besides which you say you have rested your case. 

MR. UNARM Well, your Honor, we had rested but your 

Honor injected other factors -- 

THE COURT: Letts Stay with this point. 

MR. KANAREK: Well, it' s my position that fundamental 

due process and a fair trial allow us to do things in view 

Of whatyour Honor has allowed to occur -- 

THE COURT: I am giving you the opportunity to' show 

me where any.such stipulation was entered into, Mr. Kanarek. 

MR. KANAREK:.  Well -- 

THE COURT: Now,. what is your contention with respect-

to .Mr, Marahis conditional examination/ 

MR, KANAREK: Mr. Marsh is in the United States Arjoy. 

THE COURT: What about it? 

MA, UNARM His depositon was taken. conditionally. 
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12. 

THE COURT: Are you contending there is a stipulation 

between the prosecution and you. regarding the use of his 

conditional deposition? 

14E. UNARM: Your Ronal', I don't purport to memorize 

the transcript. 

T1.1% COURT; Can You answer the question yes or no? 

Mt. liANAREKt No, I cannot, your Honor, no, I cannot 

in.  good faith, 

I remember as to the deposition of June tomer. 

THE COURT: That is the only way I want the answer, 

and that is in good faith. 
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MR. FITZGERALD; A$ an officer of the court I have 

information that Mr. Marsh is in the vicinity of Los 

Angeles, and I affirmatively will so inform the Court. 

The exact and precise whereabouts is unknown 

to me, but last night as a matter of fact I heard his 

Voice on a telephone. 

MR. UNARM Well, then,. your Honor, if that is the 

- case I Yooad move for a continuance so' that - we can have Mr. 

Marsh here, and also in connection with June Emmer I would 

like to point out to the Court piain that I don't memorize 

the transcript and I know ,there was some stipulation... 

, between either Mr. Stovitz or Mr. Eugliosi or both of them 

concerning foundational matters as to ,that dep‘osition. 

Now, what that exact stipulation was I don't 

purport to memorize and I am trying to. answer the Court 

in good faith, and as directly as possible, but I am not 

gOing to make up a story. 

I cannot say yes and I cannot say no because 

zt just is not answerable that way, your Honor. 

THE COURT: You knew you were going to rest„ did 

you tot?' 

MR. &WARM; Yes* but. your Honor 

COURT: You did rest,. 

UNARM That' s right, but I believe that 

certain things have occurred since that time that this 

jury knows about and I also, your Honor, 1 have here, if 

13c-1 
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I may,-I have a brief that the prosecution brought into 

thin court, a picture of the men's rest-room out there 

where Linda Kasebian was,- 

I tell the Court In good ilaith that one of 

the -- 

im COURT: Lott o not get off on other subjects. 

"KAMM Well, I have other e"sr  idenee bete, 

your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right, I'm going to bring the jury 

back, gentlemen, and you can dceide whether or not you 

want to rest or what you want to do.: 

Ile are going ahead with this trial. 

13 MR. KANAAEKI: Veil, your Honor, then I =All ask -- 

	

14 	all right. 

	

15 	 Mk. FITZGERALD: I have indicated previously that 

	

16 	tie rest, and I intend to do so, at least on behalf of 

Patricia Krenwintel in front of the jury at this time, 

	

18 	your Honor. 

MR,  HUGHES: Ands  your Honor, I would also rest on 

	

zo 	behalf of Leslie Van Houten. 

	

21 	 And furthermore, your Honor, I would oppose 

	

22 	the introduction of anything else in Mr. Kanarek's -- like 

•13 	the declaration of June Emmet or the deposition of Ir. 

24 Marsh. 

	

2g 	 KANAREK: That is why we have independent counsel, 
and 

	

26 	your HonordI •am all for it. 
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13d Els .26 

I believe Mr. Hughes is ingood faith when he 

says he is representing his client, and I believe we should 

have independent counsel. 

I must disagree with him, but I respect his 

position. 

MR. SIINN: Susan Atkins rests. 

THE COURT: What 'ts your position, Mr. Kanareld 

MR. gANCK: The record speaks for itself, your 

Honor, there is nothing for me to say. 

THE COURT: Do you rest? 

111. RNAREK: I can only say I believe the record 

Speaks for itself. 

THE COURT: The record shows that you have rested. 

la. NAURU: Ift11, then, I am making certain 

requests to the Court, your Honor. 

I am not at this point relying 

MR. FITZGERALD: Could I approach the bench alone 

with opposing counsel just very briefly for a matter not 

concerned 

THE COURT:. Alone with opposing counsel? I don't 

21. 	understand.. 

22 	 MR. FITZGERALD: I would request just a very very 

brief recess for one of the female defendants, your Honor, 

24 	•because of a matter of physical necessity. 

THE COURT: The Court will recess for ten 'minutes. 
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(The following, proceedings were had in the 

chaMbers of the Court out 'Of the presende and hearing of 

the defendants and the jury, all countel being, present:) - 

THE COURT: The record will show all counsel are 

present. 

The state or the record, now is,.gentlemen„ 

that all parties have rested, and so I asked to call ►ou In 

to discuss several things. 

?'first of all, as you know, yesterday the ' 

defendantsstood up, that is„ the female defendants stood 

up after their respective counsel and Mr. Eanarek indicated 

they rested, and said they Wanted, to testify. 

This was in front of the fury, 

In view of the fact they have now changed their 

minds4  do you want me to give the jury any instruction 

concerning that, that is, to disregard it, tot to draw any 

inferences one way or the other in front of them. 

If so, what instruction? 

KANAREK: May I say this, your Honor, I want this 

to be done in open court, -what we are doing right new. 

I am not waiving the right to this being done in open court, 

your Honor. 

X. did not ask to come into chambers. 

THE COURT: That to  right, you were asked to come in 

by me, 

. MR. EANAREK: Whet the Judge orders me, your Honor, 
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.yes0  .1 respect the judicial order, 

nit COUIV: We are talking about procedural 

details, If you don't want to participate., sit there 

quietly and leave it to us, 

5. 
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R. KARAREX: I just vatted to make one point. 

I believe that ] have not rested. I have not 

rested. 

Your Honor reopened. It is a de facto reopen- 

iug. 

THE COURT: Are you ready to proceed? 

14R. KANLREK: Yes. 

THE COURT: Do you have some evidence this after 

toot.? 

ER. UNARM: Yes, I have. 

THE COURT: All tight. 

R. FITZGERALD: We object. I mean, I object to 

that. 

1BE COURT: le is going to have to make a motion. 

in open court to reopen, and I want to hear the basis for 

his mntion. It will not be automatic. 

14R. FITZGERALD: All right. 

MR. SHIM I believe you stated this morning that 

you would admonish the jury that my remarks in court and 

Susan's remarks in court are not to be considered.. 

THE COURT: That is what I wanted to talk to you 

about in chambers, among other things. 

Do you want such an instruction and, ifs,. 

what instruction do you matt? 

Do you want it- done'no7, or do you want to 
3 

wait until the jury is finally inntructed at `the Close 
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of the trial? 

am willing to listen. 

MR. vim% I think re should do it at the earliest 

possible moment, while it is Llrosh in mind. 

THE COURT:. Do you have an. instruction in. mind? 

MR. SBINht 'Just to admonish the jury to disregard 

my remarks: and Susan Atkins' renames in court yesterday.-

THE couirr: welt, I think I can make it even more 

innocuous than that. 

I can simply say that I have, in the meantime, 

revoked my order to you, and they are to disregard both 

the order and your refusal to comply with it. So there 

won't be any -- 

M. SHINN: That is satisfactory. As. short as 

possible, 

THE COURT: Now after the defendants standing up 

and stating that they wanted totesttfy. 

lihat instructions, if-( 	do you want on 

that? 

KANAREK: 	my 'belief, your Honor -- 1 would 

14-2 
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• a 
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. 3.9 

20 

ash to do this in open court. 

TUE COURT! You- havesaid that; ,Mr. XanArek. 

MR. 'FITZGERALD: His client didn't .stand up in 

front of the jury and ask to testify, your Hondr.' 

THE COURT: That is correct. 
• 

He did, however, this morning, state that he 
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21 

'wanted to testify, and he did., in fact testify, and then 
. 	, 

he changed his mind about testifying in front of the jury. 

MR.. FITZ.GERatk: The jury as no knowledge Of that; 

THE COURT: I am not certain, at this pointr whther 

they can recall accurately liho stood up and said what., 

BUGLXOSI: The instruction might say if any 

defendant stood up and said anything,-  you are not to 

consider it for any purpose. 

/at, HUGHtS: As 've left yesterday, your Honor, 

Susan. Atkins' etas on the stz,-..n.d end had been sworn and. had 

given her name. 	 .•• 

. THE COURft There,,, is no question about that. 

She was not the only one that said she wanted 

to testify. They certainly all heard that. 

NR. HUGHES: Indeed. 

THE COURT: They m0,.,be-,..in .doubt as to 'whether Mr. 
• 

Manson said it. 

So, I tiiinliit should be a general instruction . 

that should apply to all the defendants without naming 

anyone.. 

-s 

" 23.  

.24 • 

25 

26 

000163

A R C H I V E S



2 

3 

4 

-5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

10 

:11 

12 

14 

16 

17 

13 

19 

20 

21 

22 , 

• 23 

24 

25 

26 

14a-1 

18,223 

MR. UNARM. I would, of course„ ire any event, ask 

for an admonition. But it is my belief, your Honor -, 

THE COURT: Why don't Y94 come up with a specific 

forM.that you propose*  Mr. Kanarek, if• you are asking for 

something? 

MR. KAMM: What I am asking for is a mistrial 

because of what happened. 

But in response to the Court 

THE COURT: Are you requesting an instruction? 

Ir so, whet? 

MR. XANAREN: Ny request, your Honor, Would be that 

your Honor admonish the jury that whatever they heard, 

whatever they last heard -- I guess it was YeSterday -. it 

seems like a year ago from right nove,- but whatever they 

heard, that they ,disregard everything that they heard. 

But my belief is that mere admonishment not 

sufficing, even though I ask for that in any event, that 

your Honor -- 

THE COURT: Would you like to.  get to, the point, 

Mr. Kanarek, or do you want to waste some more time? 

MR. UNARM I think I have an obligation to ask for 

a mistrial on what occurred, your Bonor. 

Ta 0OURT: I don't want to hear any more. 

If you have an instruction that yoU want the 

Court to,givel  write it out and hand it to me. 	• 

The same applies to anyone else. If you have a 
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special instruction that you want the Court to give, I will 

be happy to give it.. All you have to do is Write it out in 

a form that is intelligible, and unless it is clearly wrong, 

I will give it., 

MR, UNARM Can we work it out between the lawyers? 

MR, FITZG4RaDt pro. We will be here until Memorial 

Day, 1980. 

THE COURT:. I think any one of you by himself can draft 

a pro Posed instruction which would cover all the defendants, 

and I will take the first one thA'COMes along that makes 

any sense and covers the situationY 

• OR. XANABEK: Since ,Mr. - T 	didn't stand up, your 
Honor, I 'would ask just a, general instructioil be given that 

whatever they heard and saw in the courtroom -- 

THE COURT: Fine.: You trite it out. 

MR, UNARM Very well. 

MR. HUGHES: What I would like to'raise is a 

concern about the jury learning any facts about what 

occurred in the paper, in the headlines this morning, which 

said that the girls might confess. 

THE,  COURT:, I may give speCial instructions to the 

bailiffs covering the weekend and today. 

Of course, they have standing instructions. 

There is not really much that I can do in the way of a 

special instruction, except to emphasize what has already 

been done and said. 
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VIOL SIGH s. I believe a lot of precautions were taken 

last nighto When I was leaving the building, I believe the 

jury bus went some war that did avoid this. newsstand on the 

cOrner.• 

don't really wish to belabor this point, 

but the Bon-Ami job on that bus as it is now, you can see 

through it, and the windows do com . up and Pim; 

THE OUHTI. 1 don't think we can‘drive the Jury 

around in an opaque tunnel. 1,doilit think that it neAegOarY,  

MR. HUGHES: 1 just didn't want any appellate court — 

M. PITZGERALD: What is your point?' . 

THE COURT: I will emphasize to the bailiffs 	and 

Sergeant Maupin is here right now -- 

MR, FITZGERALD: If you want some relief, tell II ia in 

plain English what you want. 
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M. HUGHES: I would ask that the jury sequestration 

be made more effectivel  your Honor. 

If we are going to have windows painted over, 

that the painting-over be effective. 

 

- 
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.15 
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20 

KANAREX: May ilaoye,a tUlint on MY request for 

a mistrial as to v/hat happened' yesterday? 	, 

THE COURT: that ntliober request for a tiStrial is' 

this now, Mr. 7,:atiarek? About 375 during the course 'of 

the trial.? X am losing track. 

I<ANAREKt Well, your Honor, I am. just asking for': 

a ruling. 

Your Honor is, in fact, belaboring the record. 

An l .am asking for is a ruling, because some Appellate 

Court will say rot-didn't get a ruling. You made a 

motion and ybu didn't get a ruling. 

THE COURT: You are going to get a ruling;, Mr. Kan.arek 

Don' t worry about that. 

The motion is denied., 

ROW much time soil' you gentlemen need for the 

preparation of jury instructions? 

Incidentally, if'the defendants are going to 

request - any special or limiting instructions,, they should 

be prepared, of course, in the usual form. 

Does Anyone have any estimate of how much title 

you might require? 

MR. FITZGERALD; Is it implicit in your inquiry the 
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idea that the jury instructions will be submitted prior to 

argument? 

THE COUNT: Absolutely. 

UR. FITZGERALD: Did they hear that? 

Ur. Dugliosi? 

HR. BUGLIOSI: Pardon? t am sorry. 

14R. FITZGERALD; The Judge has indicated that the 

jury Listructions call be submitted before;  argument. 

R. BUGLIOSI: Bcfore argument? 

THE COURT: Yes. 

BUGLIOSI: I have prepared most Of them already.' 

tly problem is, I would like to put the argument 

over. I need as many days as possible* 

This has been au extremely surprising maneuver 

by the defense. 

'III L amain Let's take one step at a time. 

'Ivo much time do both sides need in the 

preparation of their jury instructions? 

MR.FITZGE3ALD: I'd like two days, your Honor. 

THE COUR: I am not pushing anybody. 

' 	MEL BUGLIOSI: When you say two days, Paul, do you 

mean Saturday and Sunday? 

R. FITZGERALD: No, Two court days. 

HR. BUGLIOSI: Two court days? 

THE COURT: I think both sides should have all the 

time they reasonably require. 
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17,ITZGEMD: I see. 

.13GLIO8I: Yes. 

THE COURT: I am not pushing anyone. 

important. 

e.. SHIN: I think three days would be sufficient. 

alt. HUGHES : Z don't know what the problem entails 

because. I have never drafted. Jury instructions before.. 

FITZGpALT): ma you win need a considerable 

amount of 	Mr. Hughes. 

111.. WORE'S: Yes. 

3. 
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THE COURT: The People will prepare most of the 

instructions, Mr. Bughea„ but if you Want any special 

limiting instruction limiting evidence for a particular 

purpose, As the jury has been admonished during the course 

of the trial on numerous occasions, if you want any 

particular instructions, then you will have to prepare those 

instructions* 

It is not something that is done sui eponte by.  

the Court, 

MR, FITZGERALD: Irv? 

MR. KANAREK: I can't respond to the Court, 

MR. FITZGERALD: After closing, Irv. 

MR. KANAREX: Several days. That would be all right, 

your Honor. 

THE COURT: "Several!' Means what? 

MR, SHINN: Three. 

MA. XANAREK: Three or four daYS. Something like 

that. 

19 
MR, KAY: Thursday is a holiday this week, Thanksgiving 

THE COURT: We will. work Friday because it is nOt ar 

holiday, unless there is some reason for:not working. 

MR. FITZGERALD: We Willifind a reason. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: We have saved an enormous amount of 

time. 

I had anticipated the defense would ba'four or 

five weeks which, in turn, would have necessitated a week or, 

2(),  

21 

22 

2.3 

25 

26,  
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18 

two of rebuttal. 

So, we have saved almost two months by not 

putting on a defense. 

I am not Saying that we should squander the 

time, but we would De better .prepared. 

MR, FITZGERALD: I would be prepared with instructions 

and argument if we could have four court days, which, 

unfortunately, takes care of all nest week. 

THE COURT: Yet, it takes all of the week. 

How do the rest of you feel? 

MR. HUGHES: "would join with that. 

THE COURT: Mr. Xanarek,. do you have any thoughts on 

the subject? 

MR. FITZGERALD: Kanarek is bothered because you 

haventt ruled as to whether he has rested.. 

TgE COURT: Zen, I have assumed, for the purpose 

of this, that your motion will be denied. I am not 

ruling in advance, but I am trying to get an estimate of. 

19 
	time. 

20' 
	 You are not prejudicing anything by giving me an 

21 
estimate of bow much time yOu will need to prepare your 

22 
Jury instructions 4 

23 

	 MR. KANAREK: I would say that is a fair estimate, 

24 
your Honor, four days. 

I would like to make a point to the Court. 

26 
	 I try, when I addres4 A court, rather than. Just 
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give an answer, I: try' to tie as facitual and: honest as posei,-

bier, and Sometimes your Honor wriaently roisIntergreta that. 

THE -COVRTt Evidently. 

ME*  B11014/00:I Your Eanor, oould you put it alter 'until 

• 

3 

4 

the following Monday? 

MIL MtISICH: NoVember 30th„. 

R. DuoLioszt For Opening argument? 

5 
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THE COURT: We are,going to have to. get together and 

confer on the instructions. 

X am not :assuming, although I hope it would 

happen, that you all bring In your instructions in precisely 

the right number, kind and quality, and they are all 

accepted without objections or discussion. 

That state of the art hAs not been reached in 

any ease I have been in.- 

MUSICH: -Your Honor, maybe it would be possible, 

lien counsel, ox' the People and defense; file the 

instructions with the Court by, says  Wedneiday, and then all 

counsel have an opportunity. to :review-  them and be prepared 

on Monday morning to accede or .agree to certain instructions, 

or to object to them and suggest substituting wording, ' 

then arguing the law, an4,the Court can, accept. or deny, ..and 

then the Court would have an opportunity to$repare its 

own it there is any inappropriate instructions offered by 

either side. 

NR. MOBS: S get the feeling from what Mr. Fitzgerald 

has told me that I am going to have a difficult time making 

upthese instructions, and I would ask that I not have to 

put them in until the last possible moment. 

THE COURT: I don't think four normal working days is 

unreasonable to give to either side. 

I think we can count on another two, possibly 

even three days, hopefully sooner, of conferring about the 
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instruCtions once they are all submitted. 1 

Every tits I think it is golalgto be a simple 

problem with no arguments, it turnp.6Ut'to be some kind of 

an unusual situation that no:,,one has thought,of becOre,,, 

and we get into problems which no one .seems to, anticipate. 

That could, happen, here, althoUghl  On the face. 
N• 

of it, it doesn't appear tits with the state Of -the record as 

it now is. But who knows, 

ZO., I think we should be prepared, 

Letts put it this way: A week from Monday, 

subject to Mr. Kanarek's motion tO reopen, of course, 

all of the instructions should be in the Court's. hands,. 

and you should be ready to sit down and confer here with 

the bourt regarding the instructions. 

We will continue that conference until such 

time as it has been resolved, and immediately thereafter 

we will commence the argument. 

When I say immediately., I don't mean necessarily 

in the next five minutes; but certainly no later thin the 

next day. 

Mg. FITWERALD: That'uouldbe Xonday„ November the 

36th? 

KAY: Right. 

MR. PITMERALD: InCidentally1  X think we are all 

concerned that it would be better if the defense and the 

prosecution make a joint motion for this in open court. 

13 

, 14 
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THE COURT: k joint motion for what? 

MR. FXTZGERALD: To continue. until November 30th. 

TUB COURTt You mean, in front of the jury? 

MR, VITZGEBALD: No, it doeentt make any difference 

in front of the jury. Certainly in front of the spectators. 

MR. BUGLIOST: Really? 

I 
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HR. FITZGERALD: And I am perfectly willing to make 

that motion. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: I don't care. 

MR. FITZGERAL: I want t get the Court off the 

spot with certain politicians 'who are concerned about the 

amount of money this costs the taxpayer, and I will make 

that motion., They can attack me all they like. 

THE. COURT: I think that is a good idea. 

MR. SHINN: Plus the fact that we can start again 

at 9:43, since we have caught up .a lot of time, your Honor? 

MR. DIIGLIOSI: My arguments will be pretty long. 

prefer to start at 9:00 in the morning and continue on 

the way we are. 

THE COURT: I think we better continue, gentlemen. 

It seems to have worked out. 

MR. KANAREK: Oh, boy. 

THE COURT: I know it ia,a lot kg day. Believe me. 

am here the same amount of ,time you gentlemen are. I 

know it is a long day. It has been a long trial. X think 
• 

we have to move it along. 

MR. HIJOHESt The partiCular hours does.  sort .. of get us 

congested on the freeway. If we .could shift' it in either 

direction but have the same block of hours, it would 

certainly help me, 

I 'don't tc.ow how other counsel feel about it.. 

THE COURT: 'There is nothing to keep you from coming 

10,235  
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19 

dawx earlier, if you want to. 

MR. HUGHES: I wouldn't; mind getting here much 

earlier or much later, and even, leaving much earlier or 

Much, later. • 

I don't mind the block of hours as much as I 

do the particular time in which they fall in relation to. 

the freeway traffic. 

TM COURT:, tet' s talk about a.rgUment, gentlemen, 

just for a 'moment. 

What is your estimate of the duration 'of 

argument? 

I am not holding anybody to. it,' but I 'certainly 

want to have a rough estimate. 

BUGLIOSI: I hate to say it, your Honor, but my 

opening argument could be as long as three, three and a 

,half days, maybe four days. 

THE. COURT: That is an improvement. The last time 

you said triter a week. 

XR. BUGLIOST: No. No. I am just ,talking about my 

opening, argument: 	 4, : 
, 4, 

I have a reputation that 1 have never yet even 

begun to bore a jury-. 'Still., I stight i reach,  the point where. 

I might do it in this case, because 'it is just a little 
• 

too toe g. 

I intend to ;summarize the highlights of each 

witness' s testimony, which I think I have,  to do. 'just, 

 

 

21 

22 

23 

 

24 

25 

.25 

 

   

000177

A R C H I V E S



18,237  

2 

3 

5 

6 

7 .  

8 

12 

summarizing. But even doing. that, your Honor, even 

summarizing their testimony, is really quite a task. 

If you figure that Linda Ka.sabian. took 18 

days on, the stand. 

Ta COURT: Let's say four days. 

BUGLIOSI: Four days on opening and, hopefully, 

two and, a half or three days on closing. 

It depends on the issues that the defense 

rases. 

MR.. FITZGERALD; Vont days for the defense. 
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MR. BUGLIOSI: A total of four? 

 

2 	 MR. FITZGERALD: A total of four. 

MR. MIGL108X: We are talking about two weeks then; 

4  two weeks or more o argument. 

THE COURT: I would assume so. 

6 	 That would take us up to about the middle of 

7 December, wouldn't it? 

8 	 MR. BUqUOSI: Yes. 

9 	 In the event of,cotvictions, we do intend to 

lo , put on a very brief penalty. phase. But I understand that 

n the defense also intends to put on evidence during the 

12 penalty, if there is a conviction. 

13 	MR. FITZGERAIID: Yes. 

14 	 personally intend to'put on evidence, on the 

Is penalty phase, on beha1f,4f,Patricia Krenwinkel, if there is 

16 a penalty phase, by xar of Si re witnesSes, as .well as (114.te 

a a number of documents and exhibits, although I anticipate 

la the total time would not be 1.engthy. 

19 	 TRE COURT: I would certainly urge all of you to 
4  

go consider the fact that Christmas'eoMes in December and'we 

21 have a Jury that is sequestered. 

22 
	 MR. FITZGERALD: One of the considerations'we took 

Into account,.Your Honor, in resting Vas that very impor- 

24 tant consideration about the Jury. 

25 
	 THE COURT: Xt is somewhat different than the average 

ease. In fact, it is a good dealdifferent, because the 
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jury knew when they started it was going to be a protracted 

trial and they certainly are conditioned to the fact that 

such. isthe case„ and I think they have probably long since 

made 	their mind that they are nOt. going to be out of the 

trenches by Christmas. Except for what happened yesterday, 

they may have their hopes up again. 

Eut notwithstanding the fact that they may have 

resigned themselves to the. facttbit they,are_Soing to be 

sequestered through the Noir Year,. I think it! would'. certainly 

be to 	Advantage to get the case Po :the jury es • . 	• 
soOn.' as .ppssible 

42 	, 	All right* ,  Anything else? 

NR. valLxon! I have one further point. I hope I am 

not opening up a barrel of worms. 

I believe that the Court was right in inquiring 

"the three girls to testify outside the presence of the jury 

before they testified in front of the jury. I believe that 

but I certainly don't know.. 

It is possible that an appellate court might 

say this was improper. 

. In the event that aft appellate court, Ould deem 

it iMpropera  this particular procedures  they it might be 

adVisable, at this stage of the proceedings, td ask the 

three girls the reason why they'haVe decided not ,to testify 

infront of the jury, what is the reason? Is it because the 

Court was going to require that they first testify outside 

23 
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the presence of the Jury? Or is it jut, an independent 

determination that they have changed their mind and they no 

longer want to testify in front of the jury? 

That would coVer any problem on appeal. 
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TiTE COURT; X did ask them. When. Mr. Manson sat 

down, I asked him if he wanted to testify before the jury,. 

and he said, after some beating around the bush,. that he 

did not. 

BUDLIOSI: Right. There is no problem with Mr. 

Manson. 

ME COURT: I then salted-lass Atkins the same thing, 

if he wanted to testify before the jury%  and she said not 

sow, this morning, when she was requested about 

that, I asked her if she wanted to testify before the jury 

and she said yes. 

I told her that I wanted to hear her testimony, 

in that case, in the absence of the jury first. And she 

I4 • said she 'wouldn't do that, but she still wanted to testify 

in front of the jury. 

So,, I understood her answer this afternoon 

to be that she doesn't want to testify, period. 

MR. BUGLI0a: But this morning the inference was 

that the reason that she never wanted to testify in front 

of the jury was because the Court.was going to require her 

to testify outside the presence of the jury first. 

MUSICH: There might be an inference or some claim, 

that they might make an appeal, 

I don't think the record in any way indicates 

that, or hopefully it doesn't, but this might be their 

claim at this time, or their impression at this time, or 
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it might be something that they will raise ,on - appeal. 

THE COURT: I will ask the question to him again in 

open court outside the presence of the jury*  and I will 

make it plain to them that there are no conditions attached. 

If they want to testify, they can. testify. 

MR. SHUN: In other words, your Honor is now saying 

they can testify in front of the jury without testifying 

in the absence of the jury first? 

MR, BUGLIOSI: I•don't think the Court has to say 

that. I don' t think the Court has to say that. 

THE COURT: I have never told them that they couldn't 

testify in front of the jury if they didn't first testify 

out of the presence of the jury. 

I simply gave them the opportunity this 

morning to testify out of the presence of the jury without 

telling them what would happen if they didn't. 

R. MUSICH: That is correct, That is my recollection 

THE COURT: I had concluded that if they refused,. 

/was still going to let them testify in front of the 

jury. 20 

21. 

22 

2.$ 

MR. SHINN: But they got the impression that if they 

didn't testify in the absence of the jury, they could not 

testify in front of the jury. That is the reason they did 

not. 

THE COURT: Then we will make it. clear. 

Me SHIM You will make it clear that they can 

24 

25 

26 

  

000183

A R C H I V E S



2 

3 

1411 fls. 

; 	. 	t 	• 

testi* first in front of the Jim"? 

',VHB COMM That right.. 

Mr. Manson has already testififdopt ofthe ,  

presence of the jury.- Re- is aware of 

1 R. 10.ISICIL The record, I feel, doesn't ahoy r th'at 

the Court placed any additional requirement on their 

testifying, and I just wanted to Maim sure that is what it 

was.. 
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MH, UNARM: I might say, roar HOnor, this is un-

believable. The Court,'T don't think has -- these kinds of 

decisiOns are made with lawyers consulting with aIlent$ after 

many hours and deciding back and forth. 

Just to have an instantaneous statement, 

esPeeialY in view of the power and prestige of the Court 

and what the Court stands for in the eyes of the defendants, 

it is my belief, and I do to allege, that. your Honor's 

interrogation of these defendants is a denial of the right to 

effective counsel. it denies theme:fair trial. it makes 

decisions that should be made after consideration, after 

discussion between Iawyet'and client, it makes these 

decisions Instantaneous. 

The Court is taking the place of the lawyer, and 

doing it in open court, and- there.is no question that it 

invades the Sixth Amendment right to effeetiVe .counsel that 

is gUatanteeiby the due prooest clause of the Fourteenth

Amendments, and 0180 by the California Constitution. And I do 

so allege and ask for no interrogation. 

I don't think there should be anything further. 

Anything that has happened, has happened, and ofCourse we 

opposed that. 

MUSICHt In response to Mr. Kanarek, I feel that 

the stag of the record and the law is that the defendants 

have the right to. testify in their own Aefenee. 

I think the Coutt was correct in its ruling in 

permitting the defendant to testify. 

• 

	2.  
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The claims by the defense a to whether •or not 
, A 

they Were• going to inoriminape or Onfe$s, 1 don•'t think, 

were anywhere borne out bylp. i4anson's testimony himself., 

There i the exoulpatOryinatuie of hitt 	• 

testimony. I think that is .something that we all may not 

be able to guess at. And his oonStitutIOnal 'right to 

testify is one that cannot .be suppressed by the attorney. 

8. 
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MR. UNARM Well, your Honor, Mt. MUsich is 

oppotsite to the Di strict.  
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s. 
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enunciated by Mr, Bugliosi in this record.. 
•. 

MR. MICH: That was only based on the innuendo 

that they were going to incriminate or confess. 

MR. UNARM: It wasn't innuendo, Mr. Musich. The 

record will ire real that their attorneys stated that. 

JAR. MICH: That its something' we don't know, and I 

don't See how'we can represent that as actUal knowledge, 

especially in view of M. Manson's testimony this morning. 

MR, UNAREK: Also Ni'. augliosi's comments ,- well, 

I have Stated what -- I don't wish to belabor it. 

THE COURT: Here is a proposed instruction to the,  

jury Marding what happened yesterday. If you have any 

comments, please let me know. 

Certain things were said yesterday by one or 

:name 'pi' the defendants immediately after the defene 

counsel Otated'theyrested their defense. 

Later Miss Atkins took the witness stand and 

stated her name only and thereafter there was .a conversation 

between the Court and her counsel., Mr. Shinn, regarding 

procedure. 

The Court has since annulled its order to 

Mr. Shinn made at that time. 

The jury is instructed to disregard all 

Such OtateMents by any of the defendants; the Court's' 
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previous order to Mr.. Shinn• and Mr.. ahinn's reply, and not 

to consider any of such matters for any purpose whatever. 

MR, liziosT: 'That. is satisfactory„ your Honor. 

MR., 	. ,If' your Honor is going to make that 

admonishment, that is the scene concerning.  ,which and.becausa 

of which we as'kc for the mistrial that. your ionor ruled on., 

.j,ust 46-  the record will be very- -clear .about 

Is 'that a fair statement, your Honor? 

THE' COM: 'Yee the scene, I might point out/  

Xanarek, if it needyany pointing out., was created 

solely by 1-16 defendants. . 

laiVitiEXI .1211th, I would' ask .for an evidentiary 

hearing, your Honor has made an allegation 

RR;  BIMIOSI: Under the. Crove4 case? 

MR. I:AMOK s. -- I ask to be -s torn. 

THE COURT: That 	denied., 	Xan.arek. 

Let's tacit Waste any more time. 

MR, KARMIC: 3r.our•Rondr has made a.charge, your 

Honor-. 

- THE COURT t I made an observation of what happened. 

.Hoar, ant first going to resume in open, court 

without the,  ,jury and I will askeaphOfthe defendants if 

they desire to teStify in Front :of the jury without any 

conditions, that. IA, without .any—conditiOns that.they first 

testify but,of the presence.of the ,lurY“0 the redord will 
:.be clear on-  that point' 
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MR. HUGHES: I really object to that, your Honor. 

2 	 THE COURT: I think itls necessary because of the 
Ilk s things that have been said by counsel right here in 

4 chambers. 

5 

	

	 I do n.Tt want ,- I.  want to forestall the 

:possibility that, later the defendants will claim they were 

• 'denied the right to testify except upon condition, which, 

s 	Of course, is not the case. . 

MR. HUGHES: May I interject: 

Y' • . At this point it is a very deliCateturning 

, point of relationship .... 4 	 ' 

12 	 THE COURT: -It may be* irerY"delicate, gentlemqn:hUt:., 

Ta  the law is also clear that they have the right to 

II/1. testify. 	
• - 

I want to,make sure that when they say no, 

they are Vaging -no, knowingly and intelligently and rat 

under the Illusion there is some condition attached to it. 

)KR. HUGHES: I hope they don't say no now, and will 

80 yea upon the instigation of this inquiry. 

THE COURT: I have no idea what they will say..  

' MR. HUGHES: Nor do I. 

THE COURT: Following that, Mr. Xanarek, I will give 

you an opportunity to make .your motion to reopen. 

MA. UNARM In connection with your Honor's 

interrOgating the witnesses, that is 

THE COURT: It is not a question of interrogation, 

15 - 

16' 

Ls 
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'23 

24 

25 ' 

26  
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Mr. Unarek, I want to give theM'the opportunity to tell 

use without equivocation and with. full understanding whether 

or not they,  have now decided, as they appear ,to have 

decided, that they do not want to testify, contrary to• their 

previous express reqUest and insistence to testify. 

MR, IMAREK: That denies the right to effective 

counsel and makes the Court an advocate. 

The Court injects itself into these 

proceedings. 

THE COURT All right", yOu said that enough times, 

Mr. Hanarek. 

Then the jury will be brought back in, I will 

then admonish the jury when the jury i$ brought back in 

and then, depending on what happens with respect to 

Mr. anarek's motion, I will indicate to the jury that the 

defendants either rest or they don't rest, and then you 

can make- the motion. that you refet to, 1. Pitzgeraid. 

MR. FITZGERALD: Would you: ptefet me making it in 

front of the jury? I would just as coop-ashot make it in 

front or.  the jury but X will'Make ifih open- court. 

THE COURT: I think, the 'jury is tentitled_at this point' 
, 

to know what is going on. 

In other words., if' we are SO* to putthem back 

in a hotel for a week, / think they ought to have some 

explanation of why they are there, and not working. 

We have a morale problem. 

15 
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MR. PITNERALD: If the prosecution does not want to 

join necesaarily in the request, although it is to our 

mutual benefit -7  so we don't want to be the bad guyS. 

T COURTt Why don't you Want to join? 

MR, BVOLIOSI4 I did not say we didn't want to join. 
t 

I was saying the defense cannot offer a Joint 

-motion fez' the prosecution. 

MR. FITZGERALD: You offer it, 
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THE COURT: If you can agree, one of you get up and 

say nIti s been agreed by both sides that. we need X number 

of days,n or "that tole should recess until such and .such a 

date.4  

MR. FITZGERALD; Sure. 

THE COURT: So before I grant the motion they will 

Know what it is all about. 

14R. FITZGERtiLD: My only point was I did not want it 

to appear that it Vas some sort of defense strategy. 

COURT: Indicate what the time is going to be 

used for. 

MR. ATZGERALD: I Will. 

HUGLIOSTI: I will make a motion, and you can also 

a matiOni. We can both make the motion. 

(The following proceedings were had in open 

Court, all defendants and all counsel being present. The 

Members of the jury are not present.) 

TTY COURT: All parties and counsel are present. The 

jury is not present. 

Before the recess each of the defendants 

indicated that he or she did not want to testify before 

the jury, contrary to the previous expression to the' 

Court that each of them did want to testify in front of 

the jury.. 

So that the record -will be perfectly clear)  

and there will be no misunderstanding between the Court 
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and each of the defendants, Z want to he sure that you 

understand that  you do have. the right to testily in front 

of the juty if you so desire, without Any. conditions-what-

ever, that is, without testifying 'firtt out, of the pretence 

o the jury. 

Do you each understand that? 

Mr. Manson, do you, sir? 

Mk. MANSON; i wasn't paying attention, sir,:  

sorry 

THE COURT: Do you understand, Miss Atkins? 

DEFENDANT ATKINS: Yes. 

THE COURT: And does that in any way change your 

decision. not to testify in front of the jury? 

DEFENDANT ATKINSt, 

THE COURT; Do you understand, Miss Krenwinkel? 

DEFENDANT ICRENWINEELI Yos. 

THZ COURT: Does that change your decision? 

DEFENDANT KRENWINKEL: No. 

THE COURT: Miss Van Houten, do you understand? 

DEFENDANT VAN HOUTEN: Yes. 

THE COURT: Does that in any way change your decision? 

DEFENDANT VAN HOUTEN: No, 

'THE COURT: All right, and, Mr. Hanson, you have 

already testified out of the ptesence of the July, you do 

have the tight to testify in front of the jury, if yOU 

insist on. 'exercising that right. 
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I simply want to know whether or not you wish 

to do so. 

MR. MANSON;  Well, would it be to say the same thing 

over again or testify about something different? 

THE COURT; Well, the purpose of the heitring out of 

the presence of the jury was to permit, counsel to know 

what you intended to say.,  

'DEFENDANT MANSON:, Uh-.huh.' 

111E C4IIRT: And to raise any objections and to'be 

forewarned as to any material which might be ;otherwise 

inadmissible. 

- 	DEFENDANT MANSON: Your Honor, what I said begar I 

already forgot what it was, so it would be all over a whole 

new thing, I wouldn't even know where it was coming from. 

"THE COURT; I don't want to know what you woUld say, 

Mr. Manson. All I want to know 4s have yoti changed your 

mind at this point? 

DEFENDANT 'MANSON; Na, I've said everything I want 

to .say",  

TOE COURT: You are not asking to testify before the 

jury? 

DEFENDANT RAN SON: I would like to, offer a defense 

though. 

THE 'COURT: That is something you can take up with 

your attorney, I am concerned not./ with, your previous 

expression to the Court that you wanted to testify. 
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154,4 	 DMNDANT MANSON: Judge Older, I never accepted this 

attOrney, not for a second. 

	

411. 	 Tag COURT: Ali right. a 

	

. 4 	 Now, do any of you have any misunderstanding of 

any kind, anything you don't understand or any question you 

6 wish to ask the Court regarding yOur request to testify, •  
and your subsequent decision not to testify? 

DO you haire any questions at all? 

	

9 	 Now is the time to-aSk them, 

	

o 	DEFENDANT BISON: I have many questions. 

11 

 

12 

 . 

L4 

15 

16 

17 	 But it cannot be done just through straight 

statements or a Speech of soma sort. 

17 	THE COURT: This is something you should take up with 

/0 your counsel„ lit. Manson. 

Apart from the question of whether you personally' 

want to testify, the control of your defense is in the bands 

of your counsel. 

DEFENDANT MANSON: * counsel doesn't know the questions 

He doesn't know the case. 

THE COURT: Then I suggest that you cooperate with him 

. THE COURT: Ali rightf't  

DEFENDANT ivIANSON: I haire-'the question that there' is 

a whole defense that lies outside my testimony. There is 

reason to put on a defense to where it,eould,be legible for, 

the land to understand, for the jury to comprehend' on their 

leVel. 

2g • 

23 
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to the hest o2 your ability, if you have not already done 

Br, Kanarek, I believe you said you had a 

motion to• make. 
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MR-4 KANAREK: Yes, your Honor. 

Your Honor, I don't think — I think by what 

your Honor has done, your Honor has made a de facto 

.reopening, I believe, on legal analysis this is true, if 

your Honor will allow me to finish. 

Now., it is my position. ** 

THE COURT: I am hoping 'you; will start on something 

that is relevant. 

Are you making A motion to reopen?* 

KARAM: I was prefacing that because l- don't 

think I have to.. 

I think the Court reopened it by what the 

Court did. 

THE COURT: Well, it is not now reopened, fox your 

information, Mr. Komarek. 

KANAREK: If the Court deems that to be the 

case although I believe the record speaks for itself, 

that it is reopened,, I do make a motion to reopen, on these 

grounds, your• Honor: 

The District Attorney -- it is quite interest-

ing, at page 17949, the District Attorney states: 

III think• that if this happens there Is almost 

reversible error per se on appeal* 

uTheir clients are being charged with seven 

counts of murder, and they are not putting On any 

defense." 
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This is Mr. BugliOsi's argument, whe:n he heard* 

that we had *rested« 

I am making the motion to reopen on several 

.groinds. 

One ground is i have evidence that the District , 

Attorney of Los Angeles County brought to this court a 

picture of a rest-room where. Linde i(asabian allegedly 

was 

THE COURT: Mt. Xanarek 

RANAREK: I am givieng your Honor the offer of 

proof. 

COURT: You, are making a motion to reopen. 

RANAREK: Yes. 

THE COURT.: All'right, go ahead. 

KNAREK: The motion to reopen, and I .have here 

4 picture of 'that rest-room 	it is the men's, rest-9rocim, 

and, not the women's rest-room that 14r. Bugliosi had as part 

of his exhibits in connection with Linda Kasabian going 

to the rest-room out at, oh, near Roxford and the Golden 

State Vreeway. 

Nay this be marked as an exhibit' in cOnnection 

with this motion? 

The offer of proof ,  is that this picture which 

covers' the. same scene as at 1east one of the exhibits that 

the District Attorney had in this Courtroom, that he showed 

to Linda. Kasabian, this scene is the scene of the men s 
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rest-room, your Honor, not the women1 8 rest-r,opm.: 

`THE COURT; What is the signifiCance.of that? 

1411. 	 The Significance, your Honor, is this, 

thisthat the jury, it is my belief, it is my, beTief that 

lady, Linda f:.asa,bian, :was programmed. She was programmed"".  

3 

4 

5 

THE COUicT: What has this to do *with, 'yliou:r motiOn to 

reopen? 

t. KAXAREK: .  I am giving your Honor the basis. 

It attacks her credibility. 

THE COURT: You want to offer the photograph, 4s that 

8 

9 

.0: 

it? 11 

ICAIIAREK: That is one of the items I wish to 

offer, yes. 

THE COURT: that else? 

Mk. KANAREX: Another three photographs I wish to 

12 

offer. 

I have a series of photographs of that rest-room 

area, the men's room and the womenls room from the outside, 

and I also -- 

THE COURT: How do you propose to lay the foundation 

for these photographs, Mr. 1.(anarek.? 

KANAREK: With a lady that was actually here 

yesterday to testify. Her name is Carol Edwards. 

She is a legal secretary. She works with the 

law firm of Yielder & Molder. on Hollywood boulevard. 

TM COURT: How is she going to authenticate the 

1.8 
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photograph? 

XANMEK: She was there when they were taken. She 

was there when they were taken and 1 was there when they 

were taken.. 

lir, Fielder, an attorney at law and firs. 

Fielder, an attorney at law were there. 

THE COMT: If you were there when they were taken, 

was Et. Bugliosi there? 

MR. RANAREK: No, M. Btigliosi was not there. 

THE COURT: Perhaps he will stipulate if you ask him. 

NR. Mita.: No, I have not asked him, your Honor. 

But there are certain pictures here that 

would indicate furthermore that there were two toilet 

areas in the women's rest-room. 

There is only one toilet area in the men's 

rest-room. 

• TOE COURT: What else in addition to•the pair of 

photographs do you have/ 

What is the significance of the photographs? 

ItANAREK: The significance of the photographs is 

that Linda Kasabian„ if you look at the detail of her 

testtmoay, she testified that this wallet was found at a. 

certain place. 

She testified, however, your Honor, in connecti 

with the events, as far as going to that rest.-room in the 

company of the police, she testified that this occurred many 

5 

6 

7 

10 

11 

12 

33 

14 

15 

16 

17 

is 

.19 

20 

21 

22 

23• 

000200

A R C H I V E S



18,260 
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9 

many months after the event, and a long time after 

December the 10th,. 19694  when the man, who worked there 

allegedly found this wallet* 

We have the situatioawherein the prosecution, 

as far as. these matters are concerned, have certaia evi-

dence before the Court which I think the credibilitY of 

which can be attacked by this evidence that I am suggesting 

to the Court. 
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Ira' COURT z Not without some testimony. 
i 	A 

MR, KANAREK: No, the only testimony thit.is required ' 

3 is that this is the same restroom, and the jury cap make its 

inferences.. 

Mr. Bugliosi makes much about circumstantial 

6 'evidence. 	think. the circumstantial evidence will show 

that there were two ladies' toilet areas in that restroom. 

Linda Kasabian has identified. one. 'She said 

9 this is the area. ,That is ambiguous in ittelf, because 

10 is it, the one or is it the other. 

11 
	 There are two that are identical. X have pictures 

12 I am prepared to have sworn testimony to show.that in that 

Ts restroom there are two areas. 

14 
	

Furthermore, it means -- in the men's restroom 

ig there is a, toilet area very aimilar that has equipment in. 

16 the bowl, part of the toilet that is similar to that in the 

17 ladies' portion -- that is, in the ladies' restroom. 

18' 
	 ma. FITZURALDz• 1 have an objection that may short 

19 circuit the Offer tit proof, and that is that this intor, 

nation was available to Mr. Kanarek before he made his 

21 initial statement that he rested in front of the jury, and 

22 what Mr.. :Kanarek referred to was the Court's de facto 

23 reopening in this case in in any sense involve or revolve 

24' around the issue of that Standard gas station on Encinatj.s 

25 Boulevard in Sylmar. 

26 	 Furthermore, although X may not have standing 
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to object to an attorney fora co-defendant reopening, 

	

2 	and I think certainly one of the benefits of resting a case 

and not presenting evidence ins to prevent the prosecution 

	

.4 
	

fru putting on any evidence in rebuttal, and I am. going to 

	

5 
	

Suggest to the Court at this time that if Mr. Kanarek is 

allowed to reopen at this late date, that any information 

he puts on, that the prosecution in any rebuttal be limited 

	

8 
	

to Defendant Manson. 

	

9 
	

I am, essentially asserting laches. 

	

10 
	

TILE COURT: Do the People have any objection to the 

	

it 	photographs? 

	

12 
	

MR. BUGLIOSI: Well, your HotOr, People's 70 which has 

been receiVed into evidence is a photograph of the toilet 

Of the Standard Station on Encinatis, Page 5,307, et seq., 

	

15 
	

in the transcript, Linda Xasabiat identified People's 70 

	

16 
	

as being the photograph of the back of the toilet. 

Charles Koenig.„ an attendant at the afore- 

	

18 
	

mentioned gas station also identified People's 70-as being 

	

19 
	

thee photograph of the back of the toilet in the women'a 

	

20' 
	reatroom. 

So here we have the testimony of Linda and • 

	

22 	Charles Koenig that thin photograph, People's 70, depicts 

	

23 	the interior of the women's restroon. 

	

24 
	

I don't see any necessity for the,defenie to 

	

25 
	

reopen their case to put on photographs of the men's 

	

. 26 
	

reatroom Out there. 	 ,• 
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THE COURT: I don't see any relevance either, I am  

asking you if you have in objection. 

MR. BUGLIOSIt Yes, I do. 

THg COURT: What Mr. Kanarek apparently wants to show 

is that the gas Station had both a men's and women's 

restroom. It is not too difficult to prove. 

MR. bUGLIOSII I will, stipulate to that. 

THE COURT: He wants further-to show that the tank 

in the men"-s restroom contains similar equipment as shown . 

in People's 7. 

MR. IIUGLIOSI: I will object.on the. grounds the 

defense has rested., number , one, and number.tWoi thoite 

photographs have no relevance, 

The fact there is a men's restxpoin ;otut Wei.e 

is totally- davelevarr6 to - tbe issues. of this case. 

THE COURT: Anyth-ing further, Mr, Kanarek? 

MR, KANAREKt Pardon, your Honor? 

THE COURTt Anything further? 

KANAREK: 'Yes, your Honor. 

.1 asked the COlirt previously in connection 

with thin that the 

would ask for a continuance to point 

out to. the Court in the record where the testimony of -- 

precisely where the testimony of June Emmer is, attacking 

the credibility of Linda Kasabian. 

:20 
	

I believe the Court can, take that into account. 

19.  
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COUNT; Well, you haVe a copy or the transcript? 

UNARM Yes, your Honor, but I did not 

anticipate that them proceedings would be finished this 

speedily. 

THE COURT: I am still not clear, Mr. Itanarek, as to 

what'it is you are asking for. 

MR, UNARM I aft dust asking that be read to the. 

jury. 

THE COURT: Her testimony? 

MR. UNARM Her- testimony, yes, of the conditional 

deposition. 

THE COURT: Do you wish to be heard, Mr. Bugliosi? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Yes, your Honor. There was never a 

stipulation by the prosecution that that deposition could 

be read to the jury. 

That was a conditional deposition, analogous 

to a perpetuation of testimony in a civil case, and it 

could:be read into evidence if the defense could make an 

offer of proof, and actually put on eyidenat that 

Mrs, Emmer is not presently 'availabie.. She is available. 

10 

17 

18 

19 

go 
She is in Miami, Florida. 	 ;t 

MY information.is that Florida is a member Of 

the Uniform Rendition Of WitnesSes Actl, 

IT she did not come back voluntarily she,_ could 

be brought back by a process of the court, at the Superior 

CoUrt expense. It would not cost the defense a penny. 
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Inasmuch as she is available to testify, that 

deposition simply Cannot be read to the jury. 

The same holds true for Mr. Marsh, apparently 

;qr. Fitzgerald said r. arsh iS presently in town, 

EANAREKI Well, your Honor, the fact is, 'as far 

as 'Tune EmMer is concerned, your Ronor, I have sworn 

testimony that she is in Florida and that is -- you see, 

the foundation is that the person 9s about to leave the 

state, and did leave the state, and that is what she did, 

and I invite your BOnor to read the record in this regard. 

THE QOURT: What record/ 

MR* KANAREX: At the time her deposition was taken, 

your Honor. 

THE COURT You have made no showing whatever, 

Mr. Icanarek, which would Warrant a reopening. 

As a matter of fact, you rested yesterday 

without putting on a single bit of evidence, although all 

of these facts were then known to you. 

Nothing has happened since that would in any 

way change what you did yesterday, and you have made no 

showing of any kind so far as the gas station is concerned, 

to showing of relevancy whatever. 

'So far ,as: the testimony of Mrs. Emmer is 

concerned, you made no showing that she is unaValIable. 

The motion'to reopen is denied. 

Mr. Murray, will you bring the jury in. 
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(The following prOCeedings were had in open 

court, all defendants and counsel being present, all membersl 

of the jury being presentt) 

THE COURT.: All parties, counsel and jurors are 

present. 

Ladies. and gentlemen, yesterday certain things 

were said by one or 'Mord of the defendants immediately after 

defense counsel stated they rested their defense. 

Later Miss Atkins took the witness stand and 

• stated her name only and thereafter there was a converaa-

tion, between the -Court end her connael Mr. .Shinn regarding 

12 procedure. 

The Court has since angled its order to Mr. 

14  Shinn, made at that time. 

15 

	

	
The juzy is instructed to disregard all such 

is statements by Any of the defendants, the Court's previous 

order to Mr. Shinn and Mr. Shinn's reply, and not to 

• 18 consider any of such matters for any purpose whataoever.,, 

19 
	

Both sides have rested. 

20. 
	 Do you have anything, 2r. Fitzgerald?' 

21 
	

FITECERAI;D: 'I do, your Honor. 

22 
	

As Mr. liugliosi has. pointed out, your Honor, 

23 the decision of the defendants to rest this case eeme as 

24 somewhat of a surprise and it some quarters somewhat of a 

shock and it took some people rather unexpectedly. 

In addition X, think the-defense resting in this 26 
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case has saved us some considerable 'amount -of time. 

The next phase of the case is now ready to 

begin, that is, the preparation of jury inatruCtions and 

the -preptratton of final argument to the jury. 

I have discussed this matter with all of the 

attorneys on both sides of the cast,, and we would urge the 

Court, for some period of time in order that we might 

sAlequately prepare. 

I would ask the Court to allow us in addition 

to the normal weekend holidays the next four court days. 

In light of the holiday next week, we would 

ask that the Court entertain a motion to, continue this 

case until Monday, November 30th, and I can assure the 

Court that at that time counsel on both sides will be 

prepared to proceed with the discussion of jury instruc-

tions, and upon conclusion of that to proceed with argu-

ment to the jury. 

MR. tUGLIO$1: Veil, Mr. Fitzgerald certainly cannot 

make any statement whatsoever with respect to the prosecu-

tion• in this case. 

I believe he is representitg MiSs"Kreiivinkel 

and no one else. 

MR. FITZGERALD: I tm sorry,. it was amiss. 

MM. BUGLIGSI: The prosecution also moves that the 

matter be put over to Uovelober 30th, your Honor. I think 
prosecution, but the defense that both sides, not just the 
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need time to prepare argumentS and instructions to the 

jury, so we would respectfully suggest that the Court 

give us the entire week off for the preparation of 

argument and instructions& 

'111E POW: Of course Thursday is Thanksgiving. Day 

so it amounts to. four court days. 

=HES: I join in the motion. 

FITMERALO: Mr. Bugliosi does not represent 

Nias Krenwinkel. 

. • THE COURT: The. case' will be. recessed to Ityliday) 

November 30th- at which time the 'Court will confer with 

both sides regarding instructions. 

As soon as the insttuctions are settled counsel 

will be, pitpared immediately thereafter to commence their 

final arguments to the jury, following which the Court 

will, instruct the jury, and, the jury will retire for its 

deliberatins'. 

I think the request by counsel is a reasonable 

request and under the circumstances it should be granted. 

Accordingly, the request is. granted. 
• 

X regret, for the
V, 
 sitke.-of .the' jury that they • 

are by this Order requited to stay out of the Court.anOther 

week without anything to do, but T think in the long' tun At 

great deal of time has been saved as a. `result. of develop-

menu in the last two days, conceivably seiieral Months.,,  

:The time, will be well spent 'by counsei,,'and z 
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it is not unusual in a case that is protracted that counsel 

will require some time from the Court before .they are 

ready to proceed. with their final argument. 

  

4. . 	 Accordingly the reqtest 'is granted. The 

CourVwill recess or Adjatira until November 30th at 

9',:-00 a.m... 

The Court will have to confer with counsel on 

'November 30th. regarding the instructions. I have no idea 

i:(ng it will take before we finally agree that the 

la 	instructions as submitted, and any amendments, are the 

appropriate ones. 

2 t   ,:}lopefully it will ,not take long, but if you are 
. 

not Calted.back. into court immediately on November 30th you 

underotand that we are conferring and that you will be, 

:as soon as we have arrived at the final jury Instructions. 

i• 	So, we will adjourn at this time then until 

November 30th at 9100 a.m. 

Remember the admonition, ladies and gentlemen, 

do not converse 'with anyone or fora or express an opinion 

regarding. 'the case until it is finally submitted to. you. 

(Whereupon an adjournment was taken in the 

L. 
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